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BlackSDA _ 3ABN _ Hi From Barbara Kerr In Norway

Posted by: Johann Feb 5 2007, 03:29 PM

Barbara asked me to post this letter from Norway:

Dear Friends,

A lot has happened in the last several months and I need to write a quick letter and let you know

what's happening with me.

The past three years have been fairly stressful for me, but this past year has been the worst. We
had two people living in our house, and there was the 3abn mess that was heating up (and is still
going strong), and I was still in the middle of it. There were other things that just happened. You

know, just life.

Well, this past summer I didn't feel right. I knew I was sick again and that my body was out of

whack. I just felt really bad. Not crohn's per se, but just not right. I started juicing again, walking

everyday, etcetera, etcetera. Nothing really helped completely. I knew my pH was extremely

acidic when I bit into a cherry tomato and my mouth broke out into blisters. I began monitoring
my pH evetyday, only to find that is was continuously between 5.0 and 6.0. A normal range for a

healthy person is around 6.6 to 7.0 (urine & saliva).

1 was so stressed over what was happening at 3ABN, and the lies that they were continuing to
tell. T would try to read the dialog on BSDA and keep up with what was happening, only I
continued to feel worse each time I would read some sickening account of discovery in the
Shelton household. I wanted to participate in your conversations, but I just had to quit reading

after a while. I had to protect myself, and I knew the added stress was making me worse. I hope

you will understand.
In September, I flew to Washington State where Linda Shelton and I attended the same

conference. It was the first time we had seen each other in a year and a half. We shared a room

for a couple of days and got all caught up on our girl talk’. We had a great time laughing and

reminiscing about ‘the good old days’.

So many of you have asked me to'pass along your love and good wishes, and that is exactly what
1 did! She thanks each of you from the bottom of her heart for all of your prayers, your love and
your support! She misses you and she misses working in ministry more than 1 can ever express in
words. Her heart is broken over what has been taken away from her. We cried together and we

prayed together.

1 encourage her every week on the phone that God still has a purpose for our lives. That He can
bring something beautiful our of this mess, . . . and most of all, that He hasn’t forgotten His girls.

We love Him so much. I tell her over and over again, that God did not give her 20 years of

experience, running a Christian Network, just to let that training go unused. I can’t help but cry
now, just thinking about the despair that she feels. Please, please, joifi me in praying that God

will set the oppressed free, and reveal every secret thing!

While we were in Washington, Linda’s house was broken into. The only things stolen were emails
and papers concerning 3ABN. One document was left behind. A legal paper that had to do with

her demise at 3ABN. Her signature was forged. Darrell Mundalls car was broken into the same

week. He had two computers in the back seat, both were left there, but papers and things were

scattered throughout the car.
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I told her the stakes seemed higher now. They were acting more desperate for evidence to prove
they were right. We don't know who broke into the house and car, but it seemed fishy to us.

In October I started having female problems which drove me to the Gyn. From there, I saw other
specialists and a surgeon, all of which only promised me disfiguring surgery.

By the end of October I began feeling nauseated from the time I got up until I went to bed at
night. I saw a gastroenterologist and had an endoscopy.

My Gyn kept pushing me to have surgery, he was sure I had cancer in my labia and wanted to
remove it immediately. I was also diagnosed with a blood vessel disorder.

Linda Sheiton encouraged me to see the Norwegian doctor (Arild Abrahamsen) that had treated
her son. They call him the Miracle Doctor here in Norway. He also treats many famous European
athletes from every sport imaginable. Just Wednesday I was sitting next to two young men from
Sweden that were Olympic cross country skiers. One was named Peter Larson and the other Mat
(something). I asked them all kinds of questions about what it's really like to train for the
Olympics everyday. I also asked them why they come here. They smiled and said that no matter
what their problem, virus or broken bone, the healing time with this treatment was less than half
and they couldn't afford downtime.

The Swedish Olympic trainer came to see Dr. Abrahamsen a few days ago and asked him if he
would treat and monitor his entire team during training. Dr. Abrahamsen is so swamped with
patients, he has a one-year waiting list to be seen as a new patient. He’s not even sure he will
take on the Olympic cross-country ski team.

Getting back to the original story. I told my Gyn I wanted to try something natural since they had
ONLY promised disfiguring surgery, and he pushed back in his chair and said, 'I get all kinds of
strange patients, with all kinds of strange ideas!' He was pretty mad. I just looked at him and
asked him nicely, ‘if I was the doctor and I told him all I could promise him was to cut off his
testicles, but he knew of a possible other way, wouldn't he try it?” He just looked at me disgusted
and walked out. Some people are very narrow minded when it comes to complementary medicine.
I'm NOT stupid either, and I have a right to alternative treatment. I hadn’t told him I wouldn’t
have the surgery, . . . I just wasn't going to have it as my first option.

Just so you know, I have cancer in 4 places. Three female and in my stomach.

I decided at Linda’s prompting to go to Norway before undergoing the knife. There are several
reasons why I came to this doctor to be treated, but honestly, at the end of the day the entire
thing was one great, big, divine appointment.

Dr. Abrahamsen (a general practice doc for 30+ years) got tired of treating sickness and wanted
to be a weliness doc. About 15 years ago he was trained with new technology. He was also a
friend of a friend. I had never met him before and was actually a bit leery of him.

At the exact same time I was really feeling sick and starting to go see specialists (oct/nov),
Abrahamsen came across a newspaper article written by researchers stating that they had found
an enzyme that was present in every cancer cell, no matter the type of cancer. The enzyme is
called "CASPASE - 3'. Anyways, the scientists speculated that if they could find a way to activate
this de-activated enzyme, they thought the body would rid itself of cancer.

Doctor Abrahamsen completely agreed. He immediately set to work, and within a short period of
time, he found a combination of remedies that would activate the enzyme.

This doctor's brother has had Hogkins or non-hogkins for 3 or 4 years now. He was one of the first
people treated in November. After one week of treatment he was cancer free. I know of one more
patient, a lady who came to him with bloody discharge from her breast and breast cancer. She
was cancer free after 6 treatments.

The theory the scientists came up with seems to work! Only no one knows about this discovery
yet because it's still so new.
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1 am the third person (in the world) that has received this therapy. The really great thing is that
it's not drugs like chemo and radiation. I feel so much better too! And I get to keep my red hair
and my immune system gets stronger, not weaker.

1 was re-tested Sunday afternoon (January 28th, 2007) anyd I am happy to report that I, too, am
now cancer-free! I asked him why it has taken me so much longer (I've received 21 treatments
now) than his brother and the other woman, and he told me that my cancer was much worse than
theirs. )

Now that the cancer level is at zero, he will begin treating my candida, fungus and thyroid
problem. I'm not coming home until I'm well, but hopefully that will be at the end of Feb. I flew
here Jan.4th.

All T can tell you about what the treatments are, is that they are all natural, and they are always
given 1.V. Treatment days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. I receive two I.V.’s per day. I
feel sooooo0000 much better now than when I arrived in early January. I feel like I did before I got
sick this summer.

The treatments are a little bit pricey. The initial test, which takes about 2 - 3 hours, costs $750.
After that, the 1.V. treatments are $150 each. It's around $900 per week, but oh how sweet it is
to be CANCER FREE!

Last week I asked the doc if he was excited about this discovery and what it could mean to the
world? He said it was much too early to be excited about it, because it would require a lot more
testing on patients with different kinds of cancer to see how it would work. He also didn't think it
would work well on patients with brain tumors, due to the blood-brain-barrier, but he hasn't
treated anyone with a brain tumor yet to see how they respond to it. He won't be making any
claims anytime soon. (Although I feel a Nobel Prize coming on - for him, not for me) LOL- laugh
out loud

1 personally think this discovery is exciting. I just want to burst with the news. To be honest
though, I wasn't going to share this story with the public, because it was, once again, so personal.
Then two days ago God really dealt with me harshly, and kept bringing me to Esther chapter 4,
verse 14, ‘' For if you remain completely silent at this time, relief and deliverance will arise for the
Jews from another place, but you and your father’s house will perish. Yet who knows whether you
have come to the kingdom for such a time as this?”’

I would rather listen and obey, then cower with embarrassment. There are tooc many people
hurting in this world to keep this information to myself. If you would like to write to the clinic
about treatment for yourseif, the address is: Dr. Arild Abrahamsen, N-1593 Svinndal, Norway. If
you want to call his office the number from the States is 011-47-692-86-065 OR 011-47-900-21-
902. He is licensed to practice Medicine in Scandinavia and all countries connected with the
European Union. Athletic Medicine, Pain Relief, Medical Examinations, and Clinic for Cardiovascular
diseases.

I wasn’t sure what to think of Arild Abrahamsen before I met him. There was so much controversy
around him and accussations from Danny Shelton. But after meeting this man, I had to chuckle
inside about what a poor choice Danny had made, picking on this doctor. You only need to meet
him to see it. He is filled with integrity, honesty and compassion for his patients. I would liken
Abrahamsen in character, to that of Mark Finley or Doug Bachelor! I'm not afraid of him anymore,
or leery, . . . I'm proud to call him a friend, and consider him one of the greatest doctors I have
had the privilege of meeting.

God is blessing Abrahamsen with the gift of healing. True, it’s not the science we grew up with in
school, biology class, or nursing school, and it DOES require a shift in your paradigm to
understand his technology, but God is blessing Abrahamsen’s work, none-the-less!

I hope you all are happy and healthy and loving life. I have learned once again how valuable each
and every day is. Life is a gift, we can use it to help and serve others, or we can waste it.

I'm so glad God gave you all to me, . . . this crazy and strangely wonderful Adventist family! I
want you to know that I pray for all of you often! And I'm asking you to please pray for me.

It is kind of strange though. Here I am receiving treatments to save my life and all I can think
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about is how blessed I am. I'm not the sickest person in the U.S., and yet Gods' timing with this
cure is so incredible! I have moments of feeling guilty. I feel the Lord's hand over me, under me,
and around me, everywhere I go.

There is a purpose for me here in this foreign land and I continue to pray that God will use my life
in a mighty and powerful way to help others receive life. .

There are two Bible texts that have taken on new meaning to me since waiking this road and I
would like to share them with you.

Psalm 103:2-5, ‘Bless the Lord, O my soul, and forget not all His benefits; Who forgives all your
iniquities, Who heals all your diseases, Who redeems your life from destruction, Who crowns you
with lovingkidness and tender mercies, Who satisfies your mouth with good things, So that your
youth is renewed like the eagle’s.”

Psalm 23:4-5. ' Yea, though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil;
For You are with me; Your rod and Your staff, they comfort me. You prepare a table before me in
the presence of my enemies, ...”"

God is so good!

If you would like to send a letter (it takes one week to receive it & 84 cents postage), you can
mail it to:

Barbara Kerr

%1Jan & Ragnild Andersen

Hjulstadasen 2

1593 Svinndal, Norway

I can also check my email. tasteofhealth@hotmail.com

All my love from Norway,

Barb

Posted by: calvin Feb 5 2007, 04:23 PM

Broke in Linda’s house and stole emails related to 3ABN? Mercy! I don't know any of the
characters in the 3ABN saga. But during a testimony like this, it is hard for me to believe Barbara
(don‘'t know her) would lie about Linda’s break-in. I am sure the 3ABN apologist will spin it. But
just hard for me to believe she is lying.

Posted by: princessdi Feb 5 2007, 04:31 PM

...and Derrell can testify to whether or not his broken into, unless I have missed that this was
already posted.

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 5 2007, 02:23 PM) [ ]

Broke in Linda’s house and stole emails related to 3ABN? Mercy! I don't know any of the characters
in the 3ABN saga. But during a testimony like this, it is hard for me to believe Barbara (don't know
her) would lie about Linda’s break-in. T am sure the 3ABN apologist will spin it. But just hard for me
to believe she is lying.
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Posted by: Nuggie Feb 5 2007, 04:34 PM

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 5 2007, 05:23 PM) [ ]

Broke in Linda’s house and stole emails related to 3ABN? Mercy! I don't know any of the characters
in the 3ABN saga. But during a testimony like this, it is hard for me to believe Barbara (don’t know
her) would lie about Linda’s break-in. I am sure the 3ABN apologist will spin it. But just hard
for me to believe she is lying.

Yep...let the spin machine begin...can't wait to hear what they come up with for this one...

Posted by: Johann Feb 5 2007, 04:45 PM

We pray that Barb is a part in this breaktrough in the treatment of cancer. She is only the third
patient receiving this new treatment which is based on the latest scientific research. Dr. Arild was
very excited about this when he discovered the possibilities only a few weeks ago. With his
advanced technology he is able to test how much cancer there still is left in the body until there is
no more. In the past he was able to decrease the amount of cancer in the body, and he was able
to help my wife, Irmgard, a lot, but it is only with this new discovery that he is able to get the
cancer level down to zero.

Just a gentle warning: There is no lodging available in connection with his clinic, so that has to be
arranged elsewhere.

Another problem is that his usual waiting list is one year, even though he treats up to 50 patients
a day. He never had an ad in a paper, and there is not even a name nor a house number on his
clinic. And it is far off the beaten track in rural settings.

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 6 2007, 12:23 AM) [ ]

Broke in Linda’s house and stole emails related to 3ABN? Mercy! I dont know any of the characters
in the 3ABN saga. But during a testimony like this, it is hard for me to believe Barbara (don’t know

her) would lie about Linda’s break-in. I am sure the 3ABN apologist will spin it. But just hard for me
to believe she is lying.

By an unfortunate accident it was posted here on BSDA that Linda would be away for a few days. This
was when it happened. (Could she sue BSDA??7?)

Posted by: Daryl Fawcett Feb 5 2007, 04:49 PM

With all that has been going on, and with what happened to Linda's home, I think it would be a
good idea never to post about anybody being away from their home.

Posted by: calvin Feb 5 2007, 04:50 PM
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QUOTE(Johann @ Feb 5 2007, 04:45 PM) [ ]

By an unfortunate accident it was posted here on BSDA that Linda would be away for a few days.
This was when it happened. (Could she sue BSDA???) '

I don't understand (Could she sue BSDA)? Why would Linda sue me?

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 5 2007, 04:58 PM

! QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 5 2007, 02:50 PM) [

I don't understand (Could she sue BSDA)? Why would Linda sue me?

Calvin, I think Johann is being sacrastic!! We do know SOME would think this way - Linda would not

She has also had her email accounts "tapped” into as well - particular folders have dissapeared.
Wonder how they knew her passwords? Especially when she changes those passwords...

Posted by: Johann Feb 5 2007, 05:43 PM

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 6 2007, 12:50 AM) [ |

1 don't understand (Could she sue BSDA)? Why would Linda sue me?

I love you, Calvin! Just asking a silly question - which you permit? Linda would never, never, consider

suing you!!!! E} I should have used a smily! E‘]

Posted by: gardener Feb 5 2007, 07:09 PM
Barbara,

Thank you for the update. I am so sorry for all you are going through. Praise God for your healing
and the wonderful report on the Dr and his work to cure cancer. I will remember you in my
prayers for your continued healing and good health.

As far as the break in at Linda's home I can not tell you how shocked I am. Just when you think it
can't get any worse--it does. Who, but someone involved with 3ABN would want to get hold of the
information that was taken. That is about as low as you can go. Well maybe not-looks like it may
even get worse. Please come Lord Jesus.
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Piease tell Linda I used to love to watch her on 3ABN. I just recently came back to church and
was amazed that there was a 24/7 channel about the SDA message. I would watch Linda and

think that must be what angels look like.
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Posted by: calvin Feb 5 2007, 07:38 PM

QUOTE(Johann @ Feb 5 2007, 05:43 PM) [ |

1 love you, Calvin! Just asking a silly question - which you permit? Linda would never, never,

consider suing you!!!! E‘ I should have used a smily! E{

You got me Johann.

Posted by: Fran Feb 5 2007, 09:19 PM

QUOTE(Johann @ Feb 5 2007, 03:29 PM) [ |

Barbara asked me to post this letter from Norway:

Dear Friends,

Dr. Abrahamsen (a general practice doc for 30+ years) got tired of treating sickness and wanted to
be a wellness doc. About 15 years ago he was trained with new technology. He was also a friend of
a friend. I had never met him before and was actually a bit leery of him.

Now that the cancer level is at zero, he will begin treating my candida, fungus and thyroid problem.
I'm not coming home until I'm well, but hopefully that will be at the end of Feb. I flew here
Jan.4th,

All I can tell you about what the treatments are, is that they are all natural, and they are always
given 1.V. Treatment days are Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. I receive two 1.V.’s per day. I feel
s00000000 much better now than when I arrived in early January. I feel like I did before I got sick
this summer.

The treatments are a little bit pricey. The initial test, which takes about 2 ~ 3 hours, costs $750.
After that, the 1.V. treatments are $150 each. It’s around $900 per week, but oh how sweet it is to
be CANCER FREE!

I personally think this discovery is exciting. I just want to burst with the news. To be honest
though, T wasn’t going to share this story with the public, because it was, once again, so personal.
Then two days ago God really dealt with me harshly, and kept bringing me to Esther chapter 4,
verse 14, ' For if you remain completely silent at this time, relief and deliverance will arise for the
Jews from another place, but you and your father’s house will perish. Yet who knows whether you
have come to the kingdom for such a time as this?”

... I'm proud to call him a friend, and consider him one of the greatest doctors I have had the
privilege of meeting.
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God is blessing Abrahamsen with the gift of healing. True, it's not the science we grew up with in
school, biology class, or nursing school, and it DOES require a shift in your paradigm to understand
his technology, but God is blessing Abrahamsen’s work, none-the-less!

There is a purpose for me here in this foreign land and I continue to pray that God will use my life in
a mighty and powerful way to help others receive life,

There are two Bible texts that have taken on new meaning to me since walking this road and I
would like to share them with you.

(Psalm 103:2-5. 'Bless the Lord, O my soul, and forget not all His benefits; Who forgives all your
Liniquities, Who heals all your diseases, Who redeems your life from destruction, Who crowns you
with lovingkidness and tender mercies, Who satisfies your mouth with good things, So that your
outh is renewed like the eagle’s.”

Psalm 23:4-5. ‘" Yea, though I walk through the valley of the shadow of death, I will fear no evil;
For You are with me; Your rod and Your staff, they comfort me. You prepare a table before me in
the presence of my enemies, ...”

God is so good!
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. wish I were there with you! What a powerful testimony! Thanks for sharing.

talvin's sister-in-law, Paula, would be a greatly blessed by this treatment. Her life of
ninistry has been a great blessing to many. I believe she should continue to bless many
‘hrough her gifts and enjoy a healthy long life too!

Aaybe one day God will provide the means for me to go see Dr A. too.

Posted by: daylily Feb 5 2007, 09:31 PM

1 agree, a powerful testimony. I'm curious as to how the doctor tests for cancer after the
treatments.

It makes me sad to hear about the break-ins. Where is it all going to end? Where was Derrell when
his car was broken into? Was he in IL?

Posted by: wwjd Feb 5 2007, 11:13 PM

[quote name='gardener' date='Feb 5 2007, 07:09 PM' post='175681']
Barbara,

Thank you for the update. I am so sorry for all you are going through. Praise God for your healing
and the wonderful report on the Dr and his work to cure cancer. I will remember you in my prayers
for your continued healing and good health.

As far as the break in at Linda's home I can not tell you how shocked I am. Just when you think it
can't get any worse--it does. Who, but someone involved with 3ABN would want to get hold of the
information that was taken. That is about as low as you can go. Well maybe not-looks like it may
even get worse. Please come Lord Jesus.

Are you really thinking about what is going on here. Somebody mentions that Linda's house was
broke into and then Darrel's car. Next thing that comes on is that 3abn people are responsible. Yet
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another ludicrous accusation. Right now, on this site, 3abn would get the blame for global
warming and inflation, as well as the war in Irak. I believe that even the great Gailon Joy said
that bsda had taken all of this over the top. If the so called Investigator and Accuser of 3abn said
that,, wow, that says a lot.
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Posted by: inga Feb 5 2007, 11:40 PM

QUOTE(Johann @ Feb 5 2007, 04:29 PM) [_]

Barbara asked me to post this letter from Norway:

While we were in Washington, Linda’s house was broken into. The only things stolen were emails
and papers concerning 3ABN. One document was left behind. A legal paper that had to do with her
demise at 3ABN. Her signature was forged. Darrell Mundalls car was broken into the same week.
He had two computers in the back seat, both were left there, but papers and things were scattered
throughout the car.

Firstly, I want to thank Barbary for thinking of us and updating us on her situation. My prayers are
with her, and I'm so happy to hear that she was able to go to Norway for treatment of her cancer and

have such wonderful results. | -

However, the one paragraph above really caught my attention. Such a break-in normally makes an
individual feel violated and threatened. That only 3ABN materials were meddled with would seem to
send a clear message. (I suspect that the .. ahem... "robbers" were careful enough so nothing can be
proven.) Such criminal behavior does tell its own story.

However, if Barbara or someone else is able to clarify, I'm curious about that forged signature. On
what kind of document was her signature forged?

It also seems that the break-in into Darrel's car was meant to intimidate because nothing of value
was stolen. It tells us of what caliber "the opposition" is.

It seems to me that another account on this board mentioned someone breaking into Linda's car and
confronting her with a cheap watch found in the glove compartment? Might there be a connection?

(1 do hope that both Linda and Derrel reported the break-ins, so that there is an official record.)

Posted by: awesumtenor Feb 5 2007, 11:50 PM

UOTE

re you really thinking about what is going on here.

Obfuscation comes to mind...

EQUOTE
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Somebody mentions that Linda's house was broke into and then Darrel's car. Next thing that comes
on is that 3abn people are responsible.

Ok... present a plausible alternative explanation for nothing being taken other than papers and the
like that mentioned 3ABN

QUOTE

Yet another ludicrous accusation. Right now, on this site, 3abn would get the blame for global
warming and inflation, as well as the war in Irak. I believe that even the great Gailon Joy said that
bsda had taken all of this over the top. If the so called Investigator and Accuser of 3abn said that,,
wow, that says a lot.

You really should enter a 12 step program for that addiction to hyperbole you have...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 5 2007, 11:57 PM

QUOTE(inga @ Feb 5 2007, 09:40 PM) [ |

Firstly, 1 want to thank Barbary for thinking of us and updating us on her situation. My prayers are
with her, and I'm so happy to hear that she was able to go to Norway for treatment of her cancer

and have such wonderful results. | -

However, the one paragraph above really caught my attention. Such a break-in normally
makes an individual feel violated and threatened. That only 3ABN materials were
meddied with would seem to send a clear message. (I suspect that the .. ahem...
"robbers"” were careful enough so nothing can be proven.) Such criminal behavior does

tell its own story.
However, if Barbara or someone else is able to clarify, I'm curious about that forged signature. On

what kind of document was her signature forged?

It also seems that the break-in into Darrel's car was meant to intimidate because nothing of value
was stolen. It tells us of what caliber "the opposition” is.

It seems to me that another account on this board mentioned someone breaking into Linda's car
and confronting her with a cheap watch found in the glove compartment? Might there be a

connection? | T«

(I do hope that both Linda and Derrel reported the break-ins, so that there is an official record.)

(=]
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Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 6 2007, 12:10 AM

QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Feb 5 2007, 09:50 PM) [ ]

Obfuscation comes to mind...

Ok... present a plausible alternative explanation for nothing being taken other than papers and the
like that mentioned 3ABN
You really should enter a 12 step program for that addiction to hyperbole you have...

In His service,
Mr. J

In everyones life comes times of truth. Sometimes one will refuse to see what is coming towards
them especially if it is becoming more clear it is the way to go - but in a dysfunctional mental state,
one will seek to deny it, run from it, change it, whatever it takes to protect ones own paradigm of
reality...if one chooses to remain ignorant and in the dark, because it is more comforting then dealing
with the reality of truth, it is their choice. Justifying what they do not want to accept, in order to
continue in their "reality”. They believe and so it is. That is their reality. Someone can not make a
person move out of that reality until they are ready to face the truth and accept it for what it is.
Meanwhile, their they sit. If however, they choose to grasp what is before them, be willing to
acknowledge it and embrace it, allow it, truly give it a chance, with help, they may find the
beginnings of liberation.

Posted by: Johann Feb 6 2007, 07:28 AM

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 6 2007, 12:23 AM) [ |

Broke in Linda‘s house and stole emails related to 3ABN? Mercy! I don’t know any of the characters
in the 3ABN saga. But during a testimony like this, it is hard for me to believe Barbara (don't know
her) would lie about Linda’s break-in. I am sure the 3ABN apologist will spin it. But just hard for me
to believe she is lying.

the burglary was not the main point in Barbara's letter. Barbara Kerr, by the way, was having
programs on 3ABN together with Linda which were somewhat similar to those of your brother and
sister-in-law. She was cut off together with Linda.

As many of you will remember, Danny Shelton has painted a picure of Dr. Arild Abrhamsen as a
murderer, a devil, a mind manipolator, a quack and false physician, that he has been sending out to
3ABN supporters. All this in an effort to make people believe that this physician stole the same Linda
from him that he was doing everything possible to get rid of.

Barbara is giving an eye witness account of what kind of person he is, and that Danny has painted a
false picture of him.
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Barbara tells me also that she has been able to share her faith with other patients she meets at the
clinic. People who experience the healing power of God are willing to listen to the Gospel of the divine

Healer.

Posted by: princessdi Feb 6 2007, 09:57 AM

Just in case you didn't know, I just wanted to let you know that your statement here is what is
commonly called, "messy". If you have a point tc make, make it without the attempt to divide and
conquer tatics. This move is akin to Donald Trump's tatics with Rosie O'Donnell when he emailed

her what Barbara was "real/ly” saying about her....messy!

QUOTE

I believe that even the great Gailon Joy said that bsda had taken all of this over the top. If the so

called Investigator and Accuser of 3abn said that,, wow, that says a lot.

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 6 2007, 10:01 AM

QUOTE(princessdi @ Feb 6 2007, 07:57 AM) [ |

her what Barbara was “really” saying about her....messy!

Just in case you didn't know, I just wanted to let you know that your statement here is what is
commonly called, "messy". If you have a point to make, make it without the attempt to divide and
conquer tatics. This move is akin to Donald Trump's tatics with Rosie O'Donnell when he emailed

...not only that, her/his/their implication is incorrect as well.

Posted by: Bystander Feb 6 2007, 01:08 PM

QUOTE(awesumtenor @ Feb 5 2007, 11:50 PM) [ |

Obfuscation comes to mind...

like that mentioned 3ABN
You really should enter a 12 step program for that addiction to hyperbole you have...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Ok... present a plausible alternative explanation for nothing being taken other than papers and the

A plausible explanation is that we heard it from Linda. All of you on this forum that say Linda has kept
her mouth shut about said events...what could you be thinking? Where do you think so many details
about contracts, salaries, pregnancy tests, harrasment from Danny, the handling of their own private
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finances, what Walt T did or did not say to Linda, what John Lomacang did or did not say to Linda,
What Danny did or did not say to Linda and on and on and on...... People, it doesn't matter who
repeated it whether it be Johann, or Gailon, or Darryl, or Pickle..the source WAS HER. How else would
you be hearing about events and conversations where only she and Danny were in room? Supposedly
she didn't have controi of any of their finances, now, how do you suppose you on this forum heard
about? Everything you are telling here had it's original source from Linda. I repeat, so many of the
things written here were private conversations, events , blah blah blah They could not have come
from anyone else, as the original source. That being the case, we are all supposed to take it as fact?
Those of you who won't admit that she had to be the source for so many things, don't want to admit
it, because you know better. common sense prevails and there is no getting around it. Now 3abn is
being accused of breaking in...why...because Linda said it. Linda said there was a break in...Linda
said only 3abn stuff was taken....Linda said her email was tapped (whatever that means) and Darry!
backs it up!!! Darryl has his own vendetta. So this proves, once again, that most everything on here
as come from one source and you all have fell for it while saying that Linda has kept silent...... bright,
folks, very bright...

Posted by: beartrap Feb 6 2007, 01:14 PM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 6 2007, 12:08 PM) [ |

Now 3abn is being accused of breaking in...why...because Linda said it. Linda said there was a
break in...Linda said only 3abn stuff was taken....Linda said her email was tapped (whatever that
means) and Darryl backs it up!i!!

When? Where? You lied.

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Feb 6 2007, 01:15 PM

QUOTE(beartrap @ Feb 6 2007, 01:14 PM) [ |

When? Where? You lied.

Baseless accusations is all they have left. I've seen that first hand.

Posted by: Bystander Feb 6 2007, 01:17 PM

| QUOTE(beartrap @ Feb 6 2007, 01:14 PM) []

. When? Where? You lied.

When, where? Read Barbara's letter. She says that Linda says her house and your car was broken
into. I am repeating what was said in the letter, so really, who exactly are you calling a liar? Daryl, a
lot of people know that "you" do not need to call anyone a "liar."

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& {=48&t=12409 3/30/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board]

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& =48 &t=12409

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Feb 6 2007, 01:18 PM
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QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 6 2007, 01:17 PM) [ ]

When, where? Read Barbara's letter. She says that Linda says her house and your car was broken
into. I am repeating what was said in the letter, so really, who exactly are you calling a liar? Daryl,
a lot of people know that "you" do not need to call anyone a "liar.”

See what I mean?

Posted by: beartrap Feb 6 2007, 01:20 PM

QUOTE(ex3ABNemployee @ Feb 6 2007, 12:18 PM) [ ]

See what I mean?

Mmmhmmm

Posted by: Bystander Feb 6 2007, 01:30 PM

QUOTE(beartrap @ Feb 6 2007, 01:20 PM) [

Mmmhmmm

Yes Darryl that is a typical answer mmmmm. Instead of apologizing for calling me a liar. Your
mmmmmm never addressed that Linda said your car was broke into, not me.

Posted by: beartrap Feb 6 2007, 01:34 PM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 6 2007, 12:30 PM) []

Yes Darryl that is a typical answer mmmmm. Instead of apologizing for calling me a liar. Your
mmmmmm never addressed that Linda said your car was broke into, not me.

You said "Now 3abn is being accused of breaking in...why...because Linda said it. Linda said there
was a break in...Linda said only 3abn stuff was taken....Linda said her email was tapped (whatever
that means)" Someone ELSE saying that a car was broken into is not "backing up” all of that.

Posted by: Bystander Feb 6 2007, 02:23 PM
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QUOTE(ex3ABNemployee @ Feb 6 2007, 01:18 PM) [

| See what I mean?

You say you are here because of what happened to you when TS was your pastor. So, my question is
this.....Why are you involved in all the other subjects going on here? You yourself said you weren't
employed at 3ABN since the late 80"s when they had just started. So, the truth is, you don't know
anything about their present employees, administration, board or any truths or untruths about Linda
or Danny or any of the detailed conversations that go on here. So, why do you involve yourself in it?
You have joined the bandwagon of 3abn bashers and honestly, that is not fair on you're part. There
are lots and lots of things that you don't know and never will so it isn't right for you jump on the
whole organization about that which you know not. Also, before you answer that 3abn was involved in
a cover up on TS, then, if that were true, you would also have to hold Linda responsible. She
approved his hiring and showed her approval by writing songs together and performing with him
countless times. So just be fair. If you are going to hold 3 abn accountable in some aspect then hold
her and her supporters accountable too.

Make sense?

QUOTE(beartrap @ Feb 6 2007, 01:34 PM) [

You said "Now 3abn is being accused of breaking in...why...because Linda said it. Linda said there
was a break in...Linda said only 3abn stuff was taken....Linda said her email was tapped (whatever
that means)" Someone ELSE saying that a car was broken into is not "backing up” all of that.

Darryl, quit trying to act confused. Read the letter. The source was Linda and you have plenty of
reason to "back her up."
End of discussion

Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 6 2007, 02:45 PM

QUOTE(beartrap @ Feb 6 2007, 02:34 PM) []

You said "Now 3abn is being accused of breaking in...why...because Linda said it. Linda said there
was a break in...Linda said only 3abn stuff was taken....Linda said her email was tapped (whatever
that means)" Someone ELSE saying that a car was broken into is not "backing up” all of that.

So this is it people? Just a bunch of arguing over Linda's house being broken into? You have missed
the forest because of a couple of trees? Are you all so blind that you can't see the real issue here? It
took me DAYS to gather the courage to share my heart and make my life vulnerable for everyone to
see, but God said, DO IT! So I did. There are thousands of people out there hurting that need
ministered to, they NEED this health information. Are you even excited about it??

I'm so excited I could burst! The house being broken into has been taken care of, it's been reported
to the police months ago, security has been increased, Linda was shaken -- but she's fine now. I
don't know if Darrell reported his car break in, I don't think so, but it DOESN't matter. It's NOT the
issue. I will not discuss the forged document and I will not supply information about it. Linda is
handling it.
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If you all want to discuss health issues or write letters that have an uplifting content, p/ease feel free
to respond to this message. But if you are only filled with hatred, frustration and are argumentative,
please, I implore you to keep your comments to yourself.

If I sound a little hurt and frustrated it's because I am! I feel like I walked onto a 6th grade play
ground today where all the kids were fighting with each other. I'm lonely over here, . . . and I've
been fighting for my life for weeks now. This experience has changed my life, and it has the potential
of saving thousands of lives. I guess my perspective has changed on what's important, and what
isn't. Fighting is a waste of time.

I've got to go to bed now. I will talk to you all tomorrow,

Barb
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Posted by: vastergotiand Feb 6 2007, 03:01 PM

QUOTE(beartrap @ Feb 6 2007, 08:34 PM) [ ]

You said "Now 3abn is being accused of breaking in...why...because Linda said it. Linda said there
was a break in...Linda said only 3abn stuff was taken....Linda said her email was tapped (whatever
that means)" Someone ELSE saying that a car was broken into is not "backing up" all of that.

So was the car broken in to or was it not?

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 6 2007, 09:45 PM) [ |

So this is it people? Just a bunch of arguing over Linda's house being broken into? You have missed
the forest because of a couple of trees? Are you all so blind that you can't see the real issue here?
It took me DAYS to gather the courage to share my heart and make my life vulnerable for
everyone to see, but God said, DO IT! So I did. There are thousands of people out there hurting
that need ministered to, they NEED this health information. Are you even excited about it??

I'm so excited I could burst! The house being broken into has been taken care of, it's been reported
to the police months ago, security has been increased, Linda was shaken -- but she's fine now. I
don't know if Darrell reported his car break in, I don't think so, but it DOESN't matter. It's NOT the
issue. I will not discuss the forged document and I will not supply information about it. Linda is
handling it.

If you all want to discuss health issues or write letters that have an uplifting content, please feel
free to respond to this message. But if you are only filled with hatred, frustration and are
argumentative, please, I implore you to keep your comments to yourself.

If I sound a little hurt and frustrated it's because I am! I feel like I walked onto a 6th grade play
ground today where all the kids were fighting with each other. I'm lonely over here, . . . and I've
been fighting for my life for weeks now. This experience has changed my life, and it has the
potential of saving thousands of lives. I guess my perspective has changed on what's important,
and what isn't. Fighting is a waste of time.

T've got to go to bed now. I will talk to you all tomorrow.

Barb
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Maybe you should post the letter in the health section aswell? Anything ending up in the 3abn
area appears to have open hunting season written all over it..

Posted by: Nuggie Feb 6 2007, 03:04 PM

QUOTE(vistergdtliand @ Feb 6 2007, 04:01 PM) [

So was the car broken in to or was it not?
Maybe you should post the letter in the health section aswell? Anything ending up in the
3abn area appears to have open hunting season written all over it..| -

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Feb 6 2007, 03:13 PM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 6 2007, 02:23 PM) [ ]

You say you are here because of what happened to you when TS was your pastor. So, my question
is this.....Why are you involved in all the other subjects going on here? You yourself said you
weren't employed at 3ABN since the late 80"s when they had just started. So, the truth is, you
don't know anything about their present employees, administration, board or any truths or
untruths about Linda or Danny or any of the detailed conversations that go on here. So, why do
you involve yourself in it? You have joined the bandwagon of 3abn bashers and honestly, that is
not fair on you're part. There are lots and lots of things that you don’t know and never will so it
isn't right for you jump on the whole organization about that which you know not. Also, before you
answer that 3abn was involved in a cover up on TS, then, if that were true, you would also have to
hold Linda responsible. She approved his hiring and showed her approval by writing songs together
and performing with him countless times. So just be fair. If you are going to hoid 3 abn
accountable in some aspect then hold her and her supporters accountable too.

Make sense?

You certainly read a lot into that one line. Where have I bashed 3abn? Where did I say 3abn was
involved in a coverup?

All T know is you and a few others (or at least a few other screen names) have come on here and
made little snide remarks about myself and other victims. You want to talk to ME about being fair?

You have made comments about myself and other letter writers. How does the Tommy Shelton
situation affect you? Why are you involved in it? Perhaps if you don't want comments from me about
anything else, you should not comment on my situation.

My point was that when certain people, who shall at this point remain nameless, know they're in
trouble they start trying to tear down those who oppose them. It's been that way for years. I'm tired
of seeing it, and I'm going to speak up.
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Posted by: Noahswife Feb 6 2007, 04:43 PM

Ok folks. I am going to state I am confused and ask for clarification.

I thought I read that someone named Daryl had his car broken into and I have not a clue who this
person is.

I was under impression that ex3abn is named Duane and was a victim of TS that has come
forward.

What am I missing?

nw
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Posted by: Noahswife Feb 6 2007, 05:06 PM

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 6 2007, 03:45 PM) [|

So this is it people? Just a bunch of arguing over Linda's house being broken into? You have missed
the forest because of a couple of trees? Are you all so blind that you can't see the real issue here?
It took me DAYS to gather the courage to share my heart and make my life vulnerable for
everyone to see, but God said, DO IT! So I did. There are thousands of people out there hurting
that need ministered to, they NEED this health information. Are you even excited about it??

I'm so excited I could burst! The house being broken into has been taken care of, it's been reported
to the police months ago, security has been increased, Linda was shaken -- but she's fine now. 1
don't know if Darrell reported his car break in, I don't think so, but it DOESN't matter. It's NOT the
issue. I will not discuss the forged document and I will not supply information about it. Linda is
handling it.

If you all want to discuss health issues or write letters that have an uplifting content, please feel
free to respond to this message. But if you are only filled with hatred, frustration and are
argumentative, please, I implore you to keep your comments to yourself.

If I sound a little hurt and frustrated it's because I am! I feel like I walked onto a 6th grade play
ground today where all the kids were fighting with each other. I'm lonely over here, . . . and I've
been fighting for my life for weeks now. This experience has changed my life, and it has the
potential of saving thousands of lives. I guess my perspective has changed on what's important,
and what isn't. Fighting is a waste of time.

I've got to go to bed now. I will talk to you all tomorrow.

Barb

Barbara, I do not know you and in fact have never seen your program on 3ABN.

I want you to know that as of 5:45 EDT today your letter or this thread has already been viewed 775
times!! There have been less than 40 posts including ones of support from many and those by
Johann.

I would like to believe that we who are here with open minds "got it" along the lines of Johann's
recent post wondering if we did.
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I add my prayers to those of the others for your ongoing success in your treatment.

I stand with others in amazement at what I am hearing about the treatment you have received and

its apparent success. How I would love to see your medical records and talk to the doctor about what
he is using to treat you. I bet everyone that read your letter recalled a past or current loved one that
might have benefited from the treatment and ached a little that the loved one never had that chance.

I understand your reluctance to come forward with your testimony because the medical problem is
one that is gynecological and therefore somehow not "acceptable" for public discussion. I still
remember when my best friend's mom who was a RN and had worked in a SDA hospital signed
herself into another hospital for her hysterectomy under another name so no one at church would
know....... thank goodness I hope we have gotten beyond that.

So even though dozens or hundreds of us have added your testimony regarding your experiences
with the doctor to our understanding of him, it is far easier for people to pick up and comment on the
break in (s?). It is the more sensational aspect of your letter and one people can get emotional about
as they see another possible injustice and speculate what it may mean. When I see how many people
look at these posts/topics that are unregistered or registered and never comment, I am sometimes
amazed at the number of those who are not willing to express opinions or ask questions. But that is
ok. Don't think for one minute that just about every one of those who read the letter did not offer up
a quick prayer for your ongeing recovery. But you are not going to see 100 posts saying the same
thing. I will sometimes comment in such situations if I am an early reader and poster but not after 3
or 4 have said would i would have said.

So please do not question whether you should have sent your letter. Those who come here to read
about what is happening want facts. We have many more allegations and he said/she said hearsay
reported than facts on which to reach conclusions. The break in was a fact and although everyone will
speculate as to what it means in the scheme of things, we will probably never know.

I have perceived from what I have read by others that you have many supporters and I know without
a doubt they are happy to hear from you and pray that your own brand of ministry will continue
despite all obstacles placed in your path.

God bless,
nw

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Feb 6 2007, 05:32 PM

QUOTE(Noahswife @ Feb 6 2007, 04:43 PM) [_|

I was under impression that ex3abn is named Duane and was a victim of TS that has come
forward.

What am I missing?

nw

. That's correct. I'm Duane.

I'll let beartrap answer your other question if he so chooses.
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Posted by: princessdi Feb 6 2007, 06:17 PM

Sorry Barbara,

I, too, grapped hold to the sensational portion of your message. My first thought was that of my
Dad. He passed 10 years ago(Whew!! doesn't seem that long ago). He had a kidney transplant,
two in fact, the first one never did work properly, the second took like a charm. Anyway the first
kidney years later developed cancer and he had to have chemotherapy. The oncologist informed
his kidney specialists that they had never been able to save the transplanted kidneys before. His
drs. told the oncologists to go back to the drawing board, my Dad was their star patient, and they
weren't going to jose that kidney! They had better try to mix something up! They did, and they
wrote it up in the medical journals, and no people with transplants no longer have to lose their
kidneys with their cancer treatments. My Dad and the kidney came through it like champs!

So the good Dr.’s discovery is indeed a miracle! Praise God!

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 6 2007, 12:45 PM) [ ]

So this is it people? Just a bunch of arguing over Linda's house being broken into? You have missed
the forest because of a couple of trees? Are you all so blind that you can't see the real issue here?
It took me DAYS to gather the courage to share my heart and make my life vulnerable for
everyone to see, but God said, DO IT! So I did. There are thousands of people out there hurting
that need ministered to, they NEED this heaith information, Are you even excited about it??

I'm so excited I could burst! The house being broken intp has been taken care of, it's been reported
to the police months ago, security has been increased, Linda was shaken -- but she's fine now. 1
don't know if Darrell reported his car break in, 1 don't think so, but it DOESN't matter. It's NOT the
issue. T will not discuss the forged document and I will not supply information about it. Linda is
handling it.

If you all want to discuss health issues or write letters that have an uplifting content, please feel
free to respond to this message. But if you are only filled with hatred, frustration and are
argumentative, please, 1 implore you to keep your comments to yourself.

If I sound a little hurt and frustrated it's because I am! I feel like I walked onto a 6th grade play
ground today where all the kids were fighting with each other. I'm lonely over here, . . . and I've
been fighting for my life for weeks now. This experience has changed my life, and it has the
potential of saving thousands of lives. I guess my perspective has changed on what's important,
and what isn't. Fighting is a waste of time.

I've got to go to bed now. I will talk to you all tomorrow.

Barb

Posted by: inga Feb 6 2007, 06:58 PM
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| QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 6 2007, 03:45 PM) [ ]

I'm so excited I could burst! The house being broken into has been taken care of, it's been reported
§to the police months ago, security has been increased, Linda was shaken -- but she's fine now. I :
i don't know if Darrell reported his car break in, I don't think so, but it DOESN't matter, It's NOT the |
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Eissue. 1 will not discuss the forged document and I will not supply information about it. Linda is
handling it.

3arbara, we are happy for you and the results of the treatment you received from Dr. Abrahamsen.
Ne pray for your continued well-being.

Ne are happy that he has made some progress in the search for a cure for cancer.

{fowever, as you shared, he realizes that he is far from being able to claim his treatment as a "cure for
:ancer.” Furthermore, he is booked ahead by a year or more. This means that, for all practical
wurposes, what he is doing now can benefit only a fortunate few until his research reaches the point
hat it can be shared with others who will use the treatment on their patients. (I can think of several
ndividuals now who could have been or could be helped if they had access to his treatment. For some
t is already too late. And others don't have a year or more to wait ...)

Ne have noted this, and we wait ...
"he reason I (and probably others) focused on the break-in of Linda's house is that this is the 3ABN
orum, and we are focused on issues that relate directly to 3ABN. The fact that only 3ABN-related stuff

vas taken or tampered with in her house is therefore highly significant.

Ne are here to see that things change sufficiently at 3ABN so that it will become the ministry it is
yroclaimed to be even now. We want to see the abuses stopped. That is our focus.

\gain, we thank you for dropping in, and we rejoice over the good news. However, please don't blame
1s for picking up on some details relevant to our focus here.

\s Johann suggested, your whole testimony is relevant in another way. It confirms that Dr.
\brahamsen is, indeed, a remarkable and successful doctor, contrary to claims by Dan Shelton that he

s a quack. Thank you for sharing.

And may God continue to bless you.

3y the way, I'm just wondering ... Did Dr. Abrahamsen give any instructions regarding lifestyle to
‘emain cancer-free?

Posted by: ex3ABNemployee Feb 6 2007, 09:52 PM

Q UOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 6 2007, 02:45 PM) [ |

o this is it people? Just a bunch of arguing over Linda's house being broken into? You have missed
e forest because of a couple of trees? Are you all so blind that you can't see the real issue here? It
ok me DAYS to gather the courage to share my heart and make my life vulnerable for everyone to
ee, but God said, DO IT! So I did. There are thousands of people out there hurting that need
_ministered to, they NEED this health information. Are you even excited about it??

3arbara,
do apologize if I said anything to upset you. I will be praying for you and your continued recovery.

41y mother went through colon cancer for 18 months before she passed away. I know how stressful an
liness can be, not only for the patient but for all those around them.
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Please keep us updated on your progress. God bless.

Posted by: SandyColorado Feb 7 2007, 01:10 PM

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 6 2007, 03:45 PM) [ |

So this is it people? Just a bunch of arguing over Linda's house being broken into? You have missed
the forest because of a couple of trees? Are you all so blind that you can't see the real issue here?
It took me DAYS to gather the courage to share my heart and make my life vulnerable for
everyone to see, but God said, DO IT! So I did. There are thousands of people out there hurting
that need ministered to, they NEED this health information. Are you even excited about it??

I'm so excited I could burst! The house being broken into has been taken care of, it's been reported
to the police months ago, security has been increased, Linda was shaken -- but she's fine now. I
don't know if Darrell reported his car break in, 1 don't think so, but it DOESN't matter. It's NOT the
issue. I will not discuss the forged document and I will not supply information about it. Linda is
handling it.

If you all want to discuss health issues or write letters that have an uplifting content, please feel
free to respond to this message. But if you are only filled with hatred, frustration and are
argumentative, please, I implore you to keep your comments to yourself.

If I sound a little hurt and frustrated it's because I am! I feel like I walked onto a 6th grade play
ground today where all the kids were fighting with each other. I'm lonely over here, . . . and I've
been fighting for my life for weeks now. This experience has changed my life, and it has the
potential of saving thousands of lives. I guess my perspective has changed on what's important,
and what isn't. Fighting is a waste of time,

I've got to go to bed now. I will talk to you all tomorrow.

Barb

Barbara,

I am SO glad to see you back - and to hear the encouraging news on your health. I have been
wondering where you were - and had hoped that we hadn't made you mad here on BSDA. I know
that each one of us want the truth to be revealed, and get tired of trudging thru all of the gunk to get
there - but praise God there are people like you out there who are are willing to put out uplifting and
encouraging information. Please don't stop coming and sharing your love and information with us -
and please tell Linda that most of us here really do love her and are rooting for her (with God's grace)
to win in the end.

Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 7 2007, 03:24 PM

Dear Noahs Wife, Princessdi, Ex3ABNEmployee, Inga, Sandy Colorado, & all,

Thanks for your words of encouragement. I really needed them tonight and they were heartfelt,
believe me. Some of you also gave some good advice and it was much appreciated. Thank you!
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As far as the year wait to be a patient, . . . please don't let that discourage you from
calling and asking. Often he works in someone depending on how critical their condition is. The
year wait is for people with non-life threatening conditions that want to be new patients.

Today it was in the mid 20’s and snowed the entire day. Big beautiful flakes. It was beyond
beautiful, so I decided to take a long walk with my camera. I walked down a long road that hadn't
been plowed, far back into God's country. I was completely alone and you couldn't hear a sound.
It was as if God had decorated every tree just for me. At the end of the road I discovered a lake.
It was frozen over and covered with a fresh blanket of snow. I stared at it for a long time,
pretending that it was the sea of glass. I brushed the snow off of a fence post and set my camera
on self-timer, and took a few silly pictures of myself at the lake. Even though I was by myself, I
never felt alone!

The walk was refreshing. It made me feel like I was surrounded by purity, and I fell in love with
life all over again on that road. An hour and a half later I made it back to my apartment, . . .
frozen, but happy. I drank down half a quart of carrot juice and then tried to warm up with a hot
cup of chamomile tea. I think I will sleep very well tonight. I hope I dream about walking with
Jesus on a long, snow-covered road in the forest.

Hugs, Barbara Kerr

Posted by: Johann Feb 7 2007, 04:51 PM

QUOTE(Noahswife @ Feb 7 2007, 12:43 AM) [ ]

Ok folks. T am going to state I am confused and ask for clarification.

1 thought I read that someone named Dary! had his car broken inte and I have not a clue who this
person is.

1 was under impression that ex3abn is named Duane and was a victim of TS that has come
forward.

What am I missing?

nw

Perhaps we need to give some of you a clarification. Yes, you read right, that not only did someone
break into Linda's house, but someone also broke into Darrell's car in California. Linda is Danny
Shelton's former wife who got fired from 3ABN for something she had not done. Darrell Mundall is
Danny Shelton's former son-in-law who was chased away from 3ABN because he knew that Linda was
accused of something she had not done, and such people were not welcome on the premises.

There is also a Daryl on this net, but he was not involved in the case from the beginning. He is the
manager of the MSDAOL net in Canada, which, at the present time seems to be the largest net
affiliated with Adventists, trailed by BSDA. I think Dary! learned of this case by reading and following
the discussions on BSDA, and then he decided to open it up for discussion on his own net too, and he
is doing a tremendous job of it, although it is handled somewhat different than here at BSDA.

You will find the bosses on both nets participating in the discussions on the other net as well.
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Posted by: franklyamazed Feb 7 2007, 08:13 PM

Hi Barbara,

I've watched you LOTS of times, and you're by far my all-time favorite of the 3ABN kitchen crew!
1 always appreciated your much more intellectual approach to things from water quality to
nutrition.

I'm shocked and dismayed to learn of your condition, and know that lots of people are praying for
you. There is hope, however, and power in prayer. I know of a particularly hopeless appearing
case with a ruptured malignant tumor, etc., that was saved by a combo of surgery, chemo and
radiation, so if there is any residual that cannot be cared for, you still have other options.

Best wishes to you, and God bless.

Posted by: Bystander Feb 7 2007, 09:13 PM

QUOTE(Johann @ Feb 7 2007, 04:51 PM) []

Perhaps we need to give some of you a clarification. Yes, you read right, that not only did someone
break into Linda's house, but someone also broke into Darrell's car in California. Linda is Danny
Shelton's former wife who got fired from 3ABN for something she had not done. Darrell Mundall is
Danny Shelton’s former son-in-law who was chased away from 3ABN because he knew that Linda
was accused of something she had not done, and such people were not welcome on the premises.

There is also a Daryl on this net, but he was not involved in the case from the beginning. He is the
manager of the MSDAOL net in Canada, which, at the present time seems to be the largest net
affiliated with Adventists, trailed by BSDA. I think Daryl learned of this case by reading and
following the discussions on BSDA, and then he decided to open it up for discussion on his own net
too, and he is doing a tremendous job of it, although it is handled somewhat different than here at
BSDA.

You will find the bosses on both nets participating in the discussions on the other net as well.

Yohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM. He knows why he is not longer there. As do several
employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do with Linda
and he knows it.

Posted by: Carmel Feb 7 2007, 09:18 PM

Dear Barbara,

Few weeks ago I called you home, and got your message that you are out of country till the
beginning of February... Couldn't wait to be able to talk with you... and then, few days ago I read
your message here on BSDA. What a surprise!

BTW, since you have many friends, I must tell you that I am the one who met you and Claudia in
the Marriot Hotel two years ago..and since you were as cute in reality as I've seen you on the
shows on the 3abn, instantly felt close to you... and am very proud of calling you my friend ever
since!
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Last August, you have sent me to this forum, and I have been reading it silently to this day. Now
you are causing me to post here for the first time. I wish the circumstances were different, but I
am very encouraged with the help you have received, and the courage God has given you. My
husband and my boys were on our knees as soon as we read the first half of you letter. It just
happend so, that I had to interrupt reading it for few hours, before I read the other half, in which
you gave the good news. I am telling you, it was very hard time for me, those few hours, not
knowing what you wrote int the second half. Now I am praising the Lord God Almighty for the
healing that is taking place, and the hope He has given to you and to us through you.

I wish I could be with you in Europe, I love the "Old Mother”, and I know Norway must be very
pretty country. It is probably not much colder there than here (where we are) right now. I have
so much to tell you, and to ask you... Come back soon, would you?!

Be of good courage, our Creator cares about you, and knows what is best for you. You are in good

hands, His and His servant's, you couldn't wish for more!

If you want, PM me on BSDA, and leave me your direct ph.#, I would love to call you.

You are in my & my family's prayers. I will also pray for you with my prayer group, Monday
evenings!

God bless you!

Carmel

Posted by: PrincessDrRe Feb 7 2007, 09:21 PM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 7 2007, 11:13 PM) [ |

Yohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM, He knows why he is not longer there. As do
several employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do
with Linda and he knows it.

Okay?
Now.

What is the real reason he was fired? You can't just say...."he knows why he is not longer there..."
and let it go at that....

You got proof? Put it out there!

All of this would be killed dead if folks would just empty out their hands and see whose playing the
"Trump" cards....

It would be over in an instant - if the evidence was truly in existance.

What is the real reason he was fired?

EQ
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Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 7 2007, 09:28 PM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 7 2007, 07:13 PM) [ |

Yohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM. He knows why he is not longer there. As do
several employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do
with Linda and he knows it.

again...where is your proof? is it what DANNY SAYS??? no one believes him. he will say anything. We
know what ds does to people he doenst' like and won't kiss his feet - we know what he does to those
who stand up to him....we know what he does to those who get in his way....if you believe everything

he says, YOU have the problem. GET A GRIP. Issss not workin'

Posted by: husbandoftheyear Feb 7 2007, 09:30 PM

QUOTE(PrincessDrRe @ Feb 7 2007, 10:21 PM) [ ]

Okay?
Now.

What is the real reason he was fired? You can't just say...."he knows why he is not longer there...”
and let it go at that....

You got proof? Put it out there!

All of this would be killed dead if folks would just empty out their hands and see whose playing the
"Trump" cards....

It would be over in an instant - if the evidence was truly in existance.

What is the real reason he was fired?

E’.‘J sne
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See, this is where he/she comes up with the statement that they are bringing light to all the
falsehoods presented here when all they do is create doubt. Smoke and mirrors...

Oh yes, please tell us the "real" reason DM was fired. While you're at it, tell us the "real” reason Linda
was fired. Oh please, oh please.

Posted by: Johann Feb 7 2007, 09:43 PM
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QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 8 2007, 05:13 AM) [ ]

Yohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM. He knows why he is not longer there. As do
several employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do
with Linda and he knows it.

Seeing that you are still misspelling my name tells how inaccurate you are in your evaluation of
things. Thanks for revealing your inadequate power of perceptions.

You keep on whirling up dustbowls and avoiding to answer real questions. Many people have asked
you questions which you completely ignore, and just keep on whirling up dust to keep away from the
real issue.

Did you realize that when DM applied for another job Danny and his friends kept calling the
employing orgaization warning them against hiring DM because he was addicted to a certain bad
habit? The office thanked each caller for their concern, and asked them to call back when they could
verify what they were saying.

Only one of the many callers called back. This was the 3ABN lawyer, and he called to apologize for
spreading false rumors. The same lawyer later resigned from the 3ABN board, and why? He found it
impossible to retain his integrity if he had to stay on with the board of 3ABN!!!

How can you claim his departure had nothing to do with Linda? I'm afraid you are gettmg your
information from the same source that forced the lawyer to resign.

Posted by: calvin Feb 7 2007, 10:20 PM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 7 2007, 09:13 PM) ]

Yohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM. He knows why he is not longer there. As do
several employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do
with Linda and he knows it.

Bystander, his name is Johann. Get it right from now on.

Posted by: inga Feb 7 2007, 10:35 PM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 7 2007, 10:13 PM) [ |

Yohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM. He knows why he is not longer there. As do
several employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do
with Linda and he knows it.

[x] of

Bystander, your remarks are not a reply to Johann!! You just used Johann's post for an

excuse to make insinuations about Darrell

3/30/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 28 of 75

I suppose 3ABN admins are so used to despicable tactics that they can't help themselves .. it
sure doesn't make you & Dan look any better!

Posted by: sister Feb 8 2007, 06:40 AM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 7 2007, 10:13 PM) [_]

Yohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM, He knows why he is not longer there. As do
several employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do
with Linda and he knows it,

So, Bystander, I too am calling your blufft And I am willing to stick my neck out at any time for
Derrell. You are using the same lying innuendos that Danny and company have attempted to use
against Derrell for a number of years. Dan began using them against Derrell the first time he and
Melody divorced. I know, I was there and heard the gossip that was circulating through
Thompsonville church members and 3ABN employees. At the time I went investigating for myself and
the original source of the rumors about Derrell were always the same: Danny Shelton. Those rumors
didn't hold water then and they stili do not now! So Bystander, put up or shut up. And if you are not
willing to show your hand on this issue---and a number of other issues---why should anyone believe
anything you or your "partner" Eye Witness say about anything? You use the same computer and
continually are backing each other up and patting each other on the back.

Oh, and by the way, attempting to turn the tables and questioning me instead of answering my
questions will no longer work for you, folks here are wise to your side-stepping issues. That dog
doesn't hunt here!

Sister

Posted by: daylily Feb 8 2007, 12:52 PM

Bystander, I know Derrell and his family as well. I've known them long before he married Melody
the first time. I also know about the lies, the "official story" from 3ABN. I'd say Derrell does know
why he was fired but do YOU?

Posted by: glenetta Feb 8 2007, 05:38 PM

QUOTE(princessdi @ Feb 5 2007, 04:31 PM) [ ]

...and Derrell can testify to whether or not his broken inte, unless I have missed that this was
already posted.

Why would Linda be lying? Now my questions is how many of these documents are forged? What is
the point in all of this stuff. You just don't know if anyone is being honest. I can read and read all
these signed documents and don't know if they are forged or what!
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Posted by: Ralph Feb 8 2007, 10:30 PM

QUOTE(glenetta @ Feb 8 2007, 04:38 PM) [ ]

Why would Linda be lying? Now my questions is how many of these documents are forged? What is
the point in all of this stuff. You just don't know if anyone is being honest. I can read and read all
these signed documents and don't know if they are forged or what!

To which specific documents are you referring?

Posted by: Noahswife Feb 8 2007, 10:46 PM

| QUOTE(Ralph @ Feb 8 2007, 11:30 PM) [

To which specific documents are you referring?

I think we can all be pretty certain what documents are being referred to here as "forged".

I find it interesting that glenetta has been a member here for two days and has already posted 22
times.

I would be interested in knowing how many posts he/she has had time to read. Many of us read for
days or weeks and tried to discern facts from hearsay and conjecture before we even felt comfortable
asking questions.

I wondered when the forgery allegation would be made. I suspect it has been before but this is the
most obvious I have read lately.

I would recommend that to answer this accusation that the documents posted here and on
save3ABN.com from victims and their families or other first hand observers be notarized if possible
and reposted showing the notary seal and date.

JMO
nw

Posted by: wwjd Feb 8 2007, 11:02 PM

QUOTE(daylily @ Feb 8 2007, 12:52 PM) [

Bystander, I know Derrell and his family as well. I've known them long before he married Melody
the first time. I also know about the lies, the “official story" from 3ABN. I'd say Derrell does know
why he was fired but do YOU?
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Actually yes and there were several reasons. The first and more important reason is reflected On their
divorce papers. So instead of just hiring him as an employee they contracted him out. That way, if,
anything happened they could not be held responsible. That was then, I have no idea what the
arrangement is now,

The second reason ( and there is paperwork to prove it) is that When he traveled for 3abn if an
economy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shall we say, upgrade to something a
little snazzier like a convertable. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he would "upgrade" to a
4 star hotel....ALL without permission from management. It was a little bit before the accounting
department caught what was happening.

I could go farther but I won't, That should be enough for reasonable people to question the fact that
D. says he was fired because he "supported” Linda.

And, you know what else, None of this hasn't been told and wouldn't have been if again, the
members here demand details/proof. ANy statements made by me tonight can all be verified with
paperwork.

edited for content......

Posted by: Panama_Pete Feb 8 2007, 11:40 PM

QUOTE(glenetta @ Feb 8 2007, 05:38 PM) [_]

Now my questions is how many of these documents are forged? What is the point in all of this
stuff. You just don't know if anyone is being honest. I can read and read all these signed
documents and don't know if they are forged or what!

This is the same theme Aletheia presented on the Maritime SDA Online board.

On the Maritime board, Aletheia was graciously educating the readers on how easy it is to forge car-
title documents.

Unfortunately, Aletheia is no longer posting here. I guess you just missed her.

Pete

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 8 2007, 11:50 PM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 8 2007, 09:02 PM) [ |

None of this hasn't been told and wouldn't have been if again, the members here demand
details/proof. ANy statements made by me tonight can all be verified with paperwork.
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Actually, you're right - saying that above is a double negative, which makes it a positive, which
means YOU HAVE told plenty of people these things...infact, you have called and written many people
and done all you could to try to destroy people, including Derrell. Why are you so threatend that you
have to follow people around and destroy them? What have they done to you? And what are you so
afraid they will say if you don't try to crush them first in some way? You saying it doesn't make it
true, just like you saying you have proof doesn't make you any more credible either. The members
here "demand"???? That's not the reason you decided to bring it to this forum. You brought it here
because you are determined to tell MORE people MORE of the same. In MY opinion, YOU are Danny
Shelton speaking, this is how he talks and what he says to everyone he can get to listen. But, again,
just my opinion.

QUOTE(Panama_Pete @ Feb 8 2007, 09:40 PM) [ |

This is the same theme Aletheia presented on the Maritime SDA Online board.

On the Maritime board, Aletheia was graciously educating the readers on how easy it is to forge
car-title documents.

Unfortunately, Aletheia is no longer posting here. I guess you just missed her.

Pete

It struck me just today that this was aletheia reincarnated... almost posted this today, but I was sure
if it were so, Calvin would have caught her, but then again, she probably has access to more then
one pc...shame shame if it's true...

Posted by: wwijd Feb 9 2007, 12:21 AM

| QUOTE(sonshineonme @ Feb 8 2007, 11:47 PM) [ '

First of all "I" have done nothing. I am posting what can be verified. You say because I say it doesn't
make it true. That's right. That's way I have named names and challenged you to make the phone
calls to verify these facts.

When you say "why do YOU" (I guess you mean 3abn) want to destroy people. You are kidding right?
that is what this site is all about, destroying people. That is what you are about on the 3abn topic.
You slander and defame and accuse and you have yet to put up in "proof” of anything. Not even
verifiable facts. That is because the only things that you "know" could only be "verified" by one
source and that source, has lots and lots of reasons not to tell the truth.

By asking you to Ask Mark Finley if he counseled her, by telling you there are receipts for out of state
counceling + counseling by John L you know that it proves beyond a shadow of a doubt that someone
didn't tell the truth. Unless you want to call Mark Finley and counselors that are not even Adventist,
LIARS ,like you have everyone else. SOMEONE HAS NOT BEEN TELLING THE TRUTH.

Observer refuted "sisters" and others claim that LInda was forced to sign the 3abn contract without

legal council. He is on your side for crying out loud and he still said it. So again, someone didn't tell
the truth. The licensed PI's that have to swear under oath to what they saw, or lose their license, say
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that she and the doc were alone plenty without johann or anyone else. Again, someone has not
been telling the truth.

you and/or others have referred to Danny's quick trip to Guam. False. Somebody didn't tell the
truth, he never went there, They did it by mail, in agreement as is proven by their signatures.

You and others have alleged that Linda was kicked aside for Brandi. Lie. The divorce was filed in early
June,04 it was finalized either the 24th or 25th of June. Brandi did not even move here until
November 11th and they did not date until several months after that. Someone wasn't telling the
truth.

I just read here tonight that someone posted that Danny married Brandy within days of the divorce
decree. Since that was june 24th or 25th and he didn't meet her (as a grown woman) until November
and they weren't married for approx another year or more went by, SOMEONE DIDN'T TELL THE
TRUTH.

It has been alleged that he had known her for years....Another twist and spin. Danny used to own a
small recording studio in his house to supplement his income before 3abn. Brandi's family came their
to record some gospel music. I believe she was 11 or 12 at the time. He never saw her again until
she moved here in 04. Brandi had never even heard of 3abn much less, watched it. But her mother
had. Brandi had been through a hard time and had become a christian and her mother suggested
coming to 3abn to check it out because brandi's desire was to work in a christian environment and to
be in a place where she could minister to others. WAITING IN THE WINGS?

Someone wasn't telling the truth

Now sonshineonme. I have facts and figures, and names and dates that you can all verify if you so
choose. How much more evidence will have to be given to make you see that there have been lots of
lies told but they have been in your camp.

QUOTE(husbandoftheyear @ Feb 7 2007, 09:30 PM) [_]

See, this is where he/she comes up with the statement that they are bringing light to all the
falsehoods presented here when all they do is create doubt. Smoke and mirrors...

Oh yes, please teli us the "real” reason DM was fired. While you're at it, tell us the "real” reason
Linda was fired. Oh please, oh please.

rEAD my other posts. One is in corporate worship. By the way, D. wasn't fired. He resigned. Do your
reading and you will find verifable facts. Names, dates and paperwork that can be checked on. What
have you ever shown to back up your allegations?

Remember every time you demand "proof” you are only making it tougher on them. You are opening
a pandora’'s box but it's easy to demand for you and some of the others....your not the ones that will
be hurt by it.

Posted by: Ralph Feb 9 2007, 12:23 AM

QUOTE(Noahswife @ Feb 8 2007, 09:46 PM) [ ]

£ 1 think we can all be pretty certain what documents are being referred to here as "forged”.

We can be pretty certain, but I wanted to have Glenetta's statement down in black and white.
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And by the way, nw, I did appreciate the rest of your post, but focused on that allegation as I want to
see how far Glenetta is willing to carry it.

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 9 2007, 12:35 AM

| QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 8 2007, 10:21 PM) [ ]

..................

Save it danny. It won't work anymore. I, like many other folks for some time now, have done lots of
checking on things, not only over the past 2.5 years, but especially since your marriage to Brandi.
This is how we know. Your "facts and figures" mean nothing. Save them for the court room, that's
where it will count now. Not here. You can stop copying and pasting too..and btw, you responed as
wwjd tonight to the post that was written to bystander in first person....how do you keep up spinning
this web all day long? did your "worker bees" not get the job done well enough that you have to vest
more time doing it yourself? not working....you underestimate people to a large degree. You think
people haven't talked to Mark? You really think people are so unwise to take only "one" persons
opinon (either way) over things anymore? WAKE UP! No more. and once and for all.....YOU on here
ALWAYS means YOU. NOT 3abn.

You sound a bit uptight...you need some peace of mind. The truth shall set you free. Try it.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Feb 9 2007, 01:16 AM

QUOTE(Noahswife @ Feb 8 2007, 10:46 PM) [

1 would recommend that to answer this accusation that the documents posted here and on
save3ABN.com from victims and their families or other first hand observers be notarized if possible
and reposted showing the notary seal and date.

MO

nw

That's what they want you to do -- go on a wild goose chase proving something they never cared
about in the first place.

A phone call or letter will answer those questions for them, if they really care, but I doubt they do.
In short, let it be their dime, their time, and their postage stamp.

Pete
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Posted by: wwijd Feb 9 2007, 01:18 AM
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QUOTE(sonshineonme @ Feb 9 2007, 12:35 AM) [_]

Save it danny. It won't work anymore. I, like many other folks for some time now, have done lots
of checking on things, not only over the past 2.5 years, but especially since your marriage to
Brandi. This is how we know. Your "facts and figures" mean nothing. Save them for the court room,
that's where it will count now. Not here. You can stop copying and pasting too..and btw, you
responed as wwjd tonight to the post that was written to bystander in first person....how do you
keep up spinning this web all day long? did your "worker bees” not get the job done well enough
that you have to vest more time doing it yourself? not working....you underestimate people to a
large degree. You think people haven't talked to Mark? You really think people are so unwise to
take only "one" persons opinon (either way) over things anymore? WAKE UP! No more. and once
and for all.....YOU on here ALWAYS means YOU. NOT 3abn.

You sound a bit uptight...you need some peace of mind. The truth shall set you free. Try it.

I AM NOT DANNY and the more you make that accusation the more foolish you look. If I were he and
had access to all the paper trails, pictures, court documents, I would put them on here in a heart
beat. But since I am not he, I don't have all the access.

secondly of course I can respond to something ask of bystander. you all jump in the middle of people
all the time.

And 3rd, if you "have done some checking on things" lets hear about it. Who did you check with?
(Very important) Where is your verification of any facts. Or maybe you were just told some "facts" by
someone who heard it from someone. That would absolutely give you the right to slander and defame
and call people liars. It is getting tiresome that you continue to ignore the challenges that are thrown
out. To call Mark F, call John L and see if what yohann posted about him is true, call the men
mentioned at hope channel. I want you to...but...you won't. Because you know these things would
never be posted if there was any doubt about them. I have an idea where all your bitterness is
coming from but even if I'm wrong, no matter. As long as you don't back up any of your allegations
from a source other than the master puppeteer, you have no right to continue your tongue attack.
That is all it is. Now can't wait to read your next post to see how you pass over the facts that I would
like you to verify for yourself. I won't hold my breath.

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 9 2007, 01:24 AM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 8 2007, 11:18 PM) [ |

I AM NOT DANNY and the more you make that accusation the more foolish you look. If I were he
and had access to all the paper trails, pictures, court documents, I wouid put them on here in a
heart beat. But since I am not he, I don't have all the access.

secondly of course I can respond to something ask of bystander. you all jump in the middle of
people all the time.

And 3rd, if you "have done some checking on things" lets hear about it. Who did you check with?
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(Very important) Where is your verification of any facts. Or maybe you were just told some "facts"
by someone who heard it from someone, That would absolutely give you the right to slander and
_defame and call people liars. It is getting tiresome that you continue to ignore the challenges that
‘are thrown out. To call Mark F, call John L and see if what yohann posted about him is true, call the
‘men mentioned at hope channel. I want you to...but...you won't. Because you know these things
ould never be posted if there was any doubt about them. I have an idea where all your bitterness
coming from but even if I'm wrong, no matter. As long as you don't back up any of your
legations from a source other than the master puppeteer, you have no right to continue your
itongue attack. That is all it is. Now can't wait to read your next post to see how you pass over the
acts that I would like you to verify for yourself. I won't hold my breath.

lan, I worry about you. you get upset so easily. you assume that people don't know how to pick up a
»hone and check, you assume that these people here are like the crowd you talk to that keep sending
/ou money, that just take what YOU have to say and don't so their own checking (that means like
sible study, cross reference, get ALL the facts).

really don't think you want me to call anyone. But no worries, I do use my phone quite often.
‘ou need a chill pill. Like I said, we have our sources too. I'm sure Mark will appreciate all you have
;aid regarding him tonight.

Posted by: Ralph Feb 9 2007, 01:28 AM

UOTE(wwjd @ Feb 8 2007, 11:21 PM) [ ]

By asking you to Ask Mark Finley if he counseled her, by telling you there are receipts for out of
state counceling + counseling by John L . . ..

am not a counselor, but I do deal with hurting people. If someone asked me if I had talked to so-
ind-so, I would tell them that my ethics requires that I not answer such a question. I was not aware
hat Mark Finley was a licensed counselor, but even as a pastor, I do not believe that he would be
‘equired to answer such a question.

’lease remember that we do not have access to the accounting department that you apparently have.
3TW (By the way), I was surprised that there are receipts for counseling done by John L. I was not
wware that pastors could charge extra for counseling.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Feb 9 2007, 01:38 AM

QUOTE(Bystander @ Feb 7 2007, 09:13 PM) [ ]

ohann, please don't stick your neck out for DM. He knows why he is not longer there. As do
everal employees, his ex pastors and probably several on the church board. It had nothing to do
ith Linda and he knows it.

‘ohann.

EQUOTE(calvin @ Feb 7 2007, 10:20 PM) [ |
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Bystander, his name is Johann. Get it right from now on.
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QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 9 2007, 01:18 AM) [ |

To call Mark F, call John L and see if what yohann posted about him is true, call the men
mentioned at hope channel.

Yohann, again.

"Both Bystander and WWID have the same, identical spelling problem. Are they copying from the
same notepad? They haven't figured out how to spell Johann?

Posted by: lurker Feb 9 2007, 02:36 AM

Brandy's divorce became final October 14, 2004. This is a matter of public record. You do not file
for divorce and have it finalized the same day so how may weeks or months before it became final
did she file? Why did she file for divorce? And if the November date is accurate, she was very
newly divorced. If she came earlier, was she still married? She may or may not have officially
moved there in November, but did she show up unofficially earlier? How does wwjd determine the
November 11th date? How do you determine if you are "officially” dating?

Posted by: Clay Feb 9 2007, 09:35 AM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 8 2007, 11:02 PM) [ ]

Actually yes and there were several reasons. The first and more important reason is reflected On
their divorce papers. So instead of just hiring him as an employee they contracted him out. That
way, if, anything happened they could not be held responsible. That was then, I have no idea what
the arrangement is now.

The second reason ( and there is paperwork to prove it) is that When he traveled for 3abn if an
economy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shall we say, upgrade to something a
little snazzier like a convertable. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he would "upgrade” to
a 4 star hotel....ALL without permission from management. It was a little bit before the accounting
department caught what was happening.

1 could go farther but I won't, That should be enough for reasonable people to question the fact
that D. says he was fired because he "supported” Linda.

And, you know what else, None of this hasn’t been told and wouldn't have been if again, the
members here demand details/proof. ANy statements made by me tonight can all be verified with
paperwork.

then prove it.... or shut up.... interesting way of trying to distract... make salacious allegations and
have us chase that red herring... pathetic...

Posted by: September Feb 9 2007, 09:40 AM

Okay, "WWJD" if you have paperwork to prove Darrell's "upgrades" show them here. In other
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words, we would need to see a room reserved at a Comfort Hotel, cancelled the same day and
then a new reservation at a 4 star hotel made the same day as an upgrade. Same thing should
apply from the car rental agency--and in case you're not clear about that let me spell it out:
Paperwork should show an economy car rental and an upgrade to a convertable on the same
order. Can you give us that? If you have such paperwork, scan them here. Otherwise what you
are saying is basically....um....NOTHING!

Posted by: Noahswife Feb 9 2007, 10:00 AM

QUOTE(Ralph @ Feb 9 2007, 01:23 AM) [ ]

We can be pretty certain, but I wanted to have Glenetta's statement down in black and white.

And by the way, nw, I did appreciate the rest of your post, but focused on that allegation as I want
to see how far Glenetta is willing to carry it.

I realized what you were doing and should have kept my proverbial mouth shut on that point and just
posted the rest of my comments.

mea culpa
nw

I just saw another post from glenetta asking questions that anyone who has read anything would
know the answers to. I consider myself still new here but I am beginning to think that someone's
recent suggestion that newbies not be able to post until they have demonstrated some familiarity
with what has been discussed might be valid. Otherwise when they are attacked for ridiculous
statements or questions and then they cry "foul" and protest that they are being attacked for just
asking questions.....it won't play. I would be curious how many posts are made by frequent
established posters in reaction to statements made by people who have been members less than 72
hours? Wading through such posts is both time consuming and wearisome. This is especially true
when a topic gets highjacked by such posts and completely off topic. Sometimes I think that some of
the statements are mere bait in attempt to prove how unweicome DS apologists and friends are here.
JMO

Posted by: Clay Feb 9 2007, 10:04 AM

good points NW.... I will do my best not to respond to the bait...

Posted by: Spike Feb 9 2007, 10:08 AM

QUOTE(Noahswife @ Feb 9 2007, 09:00 AM) [ ]

I realized what you were doing and should have kept my proverbial mouth shut on that point and
just posted the rest of my comments.

mea culpa

nw
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I just saw another post from glenetta asking questions that anyone who has read anything would
now the answers to. I consider myself still new here but I am beginning to think that someone's
recent suggestion that newbies not be able to post until they have demonstrated some familiarity
fwith what has been discussed might be valid. Otherwise when they are attacked for ridiculous
statements or guestions and then they cry "foul" and protest that they are being attacked for just
‘lasking questions.....it won't play. I would be curious how may posts are made by frequent
_established posters in reaction to statements made by people who have been members less than 72
hours? Wading through such posts is both time consuming and weariseme. This is especially true
“when a topic gets highjacked by such posts and completely off topic. Sometimes I think that some
iof the statements are mere bait in attempt to prove how unwelcome DS apologists and friends are
re. JMO

IW I couldn't agree more. There is so much info to read and if they really wanted to know they would
jo back and read instead of trying to get others to do their homework for them but truth is thats not
vhy they are here like you said.

Posted by: daylily Feb 9 2007, 10:13 AM

OK, wwijd says:

“Actually yes and there were several reasons. The first and more important reason is reflected On
their divorce papers. So instead of just hiring him as an employee they contracted him out. That
way, if, anything happened they could not be held responsible. That was then, I have no idea what
the arrangement is now."

What is wrong with this picture???? He is hinting that Derrell has "a problem" and was fired for
that reason. Why wasn't Tommy fired for his "problem"?

Sorry, I am not convinced:)

Posted by: Observer Feb 9 2007, 10:47 AM

Re: "The second reason ( and there is paperwork to prove it) is that When he traveled for 3abn if
an economy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shali we say, upgrade to something
a little snazzier like a convertable. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he would "upgrade”
to a 4 star hotel....ALL without permission from management. It was a little bit before the
accounting department caught what was happening."”

1 did a fair amont of traveling last September. We were able to upgrade (there were three of us
and lots of luggage) for as little as $1.00 to $2.00 per day. In some cases an upgrade cost us
exactly the same.

Looks to me like you are making a mountain out of a mole hill.
Business does not fire an employee for spending more on a hotel room than management wanted.
It simplly requires the employee to pay the difference. I travel for the Federal government. If I go

over the established budget, 1 pay for that overage. It is my choice as to what I do.

It is the same for me with air travel. I can fly at any class that I want. But, the government is not
going to pay me to fly First Class. So, if I do, I pay the difference.

As to the length of time it took for the accounting department to catch on: Well that simply raises

questions about that department. If I exceeed my budgeted amount for a travel expense, it will
immediately be caught. I will be only paid the budgeted amounts. I know, because I have had
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some of my expense claims denied. That is the way that it works in business and in the
government.

Posted by: glenetta Feb 9 2007, 10:49 AM

QUOTE(wwijd @ Feb 8 2007, 11:02 PM) []

Actually yes and there were several reasons. $o instead of just hiring him as an employee they
contracted him out. That way, if, anything happened they could not be held responsible. That was
then, I have no idea what the arrangement is now.

The second reason ( and there is paperwork to prove it) is that When he traveled for 3abn if an
economy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shall we say, upgrade to something a
little snazzier like a convertable. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he would "upgrade" to
a 4 star hotel....ALL without permission from management. It was a little bit before the accounting
department caught what was happening.

I could go farther but I won't, That should be enough for reasonable people to question the fact
that D. says he was fired because he "supported” Linda.

And, you know what else, None of this hasn't been told and wouldn't have been if again, the
members here demand details/proof. ANy statements made by me tonight can all be verified with
paperwork.

Oh my lands, I think I have just put it together on who D is. Well, well, well. Do you know that in
Central America there is a D that has, a shadow that follows. If you don't know about shadows wwijd
please PM me and I will tell you the silouette of D. Why are you using the D. He is a public figure and
has been on 3ABN lots. I believe it was with the marketing and cable part.

edited for content.....

Posted by: inga Feb 9 2007, 12:37 PM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 9 2007, 01:21 AM) [

you and/or others have referred to Danny's quick trip to Guam. False. Somebody didn't tell the
truth, he never went there, They did it by mail, in agreement as is proven by their signatures.

And I've never read anything different, except for one post in which someone assumed a "quick trip
to Guam." You are exaggerating this out of all proportion precisely the way you accuse others on here
of exaggeration. (Some do jump to exaggerated conclusions, but you claim to stand for "truth," and
you don't help your cause by misrepresentations and exaggerations.)

QUOTE

You and others have alleged that Linda was kicked aside for Brandi. Lie. The divorce was filed in
early June,04 it was finalized either the 24th or 25th of June. Brandi did not even move here until
November 11th and they did not date until several months after that. Someone wasn't telling
the truth.

Again you misquote. I was the one who recently referred to Danny's divorce and remarriage.
And I specifically referred to the date that the divorce was declared legal in Illinois. Danny
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married Brandi within days of that date. I was not referring to the date of the original
Guam divorce. Thus my statement was fully accurate.

Posted by: wwijd Feb 9 2007, 12:50 PM

[quote name="'Observer' date='Feb 9 2007, 10:47 AM' post='176795']

Re: "The second reason ( and there is paperwork to prove it) is that When he traveled for 3abn if
an economy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shall we say, upgrade to
something a little snazzier like a convertable. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he
would "upgrade" to a 4 star hotel....ALL without permission from management. It was a little bit
before the accounting department caught what was happening.”

1 did a fair amont of traveling last September. We were able to upgrade (there were three of us
and lots of luggage) for as little as $1.00 to $2.00 per day. In some cases an upgrade cost us
exactly the same.

Looks to me like you are making a mountain out of a mole hill.
Greg, DM never paid the difference. There would have been no problem if he had. The bills show

it was a lot more that 1 or 2 dollars a day difference. A lot more. Or again, nothing would have
been said. And as stated that was one of several reasons.

Posted by: inga Feb 9 2007, 01:02 PM

QUOTE(Observer @ Feb 9 2007, 11:47 AM) [ |

Re: "The second reason ( and there is paperwork to prove it) is that When he traveled for 3abn if
an economy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shall we say, upgrade to something
a little snazzier like a convertable. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he would "upgrade"
to a 4 star hotel....ALL without permission from management. It was a little bit before the
accounting department caught what was happening.”

1 did a fair amont of traveling last September. We were able to upgrade (there were three of us
and lots of luggage) for as little as $1.00 to $2.00 per day. In some cases an upgrade cost us
exactly the same.

Looks to me like you are making a mountain out of a mole hill.
Business does not fire an employee for spending more on a hotel room than management wanted.
1t simplly requires the employee to pay the difference. I travel for the Federal government. If I go

over the established budget, 1 pay for that overage. It is my choice as to what I do.

It is the same for me with air travel. I can fly at any class that I want. But, the government is not
going to pay me to fly First Class. So, if I do, I pay the difference.

And I can think of some good reasons to upgrade if a person is not small size. My husband is tall,
and many car models and economy seats in air lines just do not work well for him. (His head is
agains the roof in many cars, and his knees are against his chest on some cheap flights.) I have no
idea how tall Derrel is, but if what WWID says is true, there may be a perfectly legitimate
explanation.

gquore

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& =48 &t=12409 3/30/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board] Page 41 of 75

| As to the length of time it took for the accounting department to catch on: Well that simply raises
: questions about that department. If I exceeed my budgeted amount for a travel expense, it will

| immediately be caught. I will be only paid the budgeted amounts. I know, because I have had

¢ some of my expense claims denied. That is the way that it works in business and in the

| government,

Indeed.

And, by the way, there is no reason to bring Derrel's private affairs into this forum. They have
nothing to do with 3ABN and Calvin has clearly stated that we are not to drag extended family
members into this when it has nothing to do with 3ABN.

Posted by: calvin Feb 9 2007, 02:02 PM

QUOTE(inga @ Feb 9 2007, 01:02 PM) [ |

And I can think of some good reasons to upgrade if a person is not small size. My husband is
tall, and many car models and economy seats in air lines just do not work well for him. (His head is
agains the roof in many cars, and his knees are against his chest on some cheap flights.) I have no

idea how tall Derrel is, but if what WWJD says is true, there may be a perfectly legitimate
explanation.

Indeed.

And, by the way, there is no reason to bring Derrel's private affairs into this forum. They have
nothing to do with 3ABN and Calvin has clearly stated that we are not to drag extended
family members into this when it has nothing to do with 3ABN.

Thanks you Inga for pointing this out. Derrell is not a public figure in this saga, he deserves his

privacy. Unless Derrell, you want to bring it up here then that would put the subject in play. I believe
he has not.

BTW, I saw another Yohann from wwjd or bystander. I won't be telling you again to give him the
respect to call him Johann. Do it again and you are out of here.

Posted by: princessdi Feb 9 2007, 03:02 PM

This is why you were told to read before posting. Everyone knows who he is. We knew who he
was when he came, he has never kept it a secret, but you wuold n't know that because you just
got here and didn'r anything to get a good understanding of what was happening. Wwijd is playing
you. you have no privileged information in knowing his identity. Besides the fact atht someone
posted his name already.

I am really going have to stay our of the redial class!

QUOTE(glenetta @ Feb 9 2007, 08:49 AM) [ |

Oh my lands, I think I have just put it together on who D is. Well, well, well. Do you know that in
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Central America there is a D that has, a shadow that follows. If you don't know about shadows wwjd
‘please PM me and I will tell you the silouette of D. Why are you using the D. He is a public figure :
‘and has been on 3ABN lots. I believe it was with the marketing and cable part.

‘edited for content.....
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Posted by: inga Feb 9 2007, 03:39 PM

IQUOTE(lurker @ Feb 9 2007, 03:36 AM) []

iBrandy's divorce became final October 14, 2004. This is a matter of public record. You do not file
for divorce and have it finalized the same day so how may weeks or months before it became final
did she file? Why did she file for divorce? And if the November date is accurate, she was very newly
divorced. If she came earlier, was she still married? She may or may not have officially moved there
in November, but did she show up unofficially earlier? How does wwjd determine the November
111th date? How do you determine if you are "officially" dating?

'd like answers to these questions too.

Posted by: Fran Feb 9 2007, 06:54 PM

\QUOTE(wwid @ Feb 8 2007, 11:02 PM) [

WID said: Actually, yes, and there were several reasons. The first and more important
eason is reflected on their divorce papers. So instead of just hiring him as an employee,
hey contracted him out.

ran wonders:

ow can they contract “"Out” something that is not theirs to contract “"Out”? I am
onfused.

Either he is an employee, or he is not. It sounds like D was under Contract to 3ABN, and

. 3ABN sent him on work for 3ABN. We all know what Contract Workers are. They are
_contracted to avoid paying any benefits to that person. The employee gets a 1099 and has
o pay self employment tax. Yep, the contracted person has to pay 100% of the Social
ecurity. Normally an employer has to pay half. No unemployment insurance is paid by

he contracting company. No Medical, Dental or life insurance. Not even any profit sharing
r retirement.

ecause of this, many contractors get top dollar. Is this the case here? It is a subjective
rrangement. It depends on which aside you are sitting.

.The comment “So instead of just hiring him as an employee, they contracted him out,”
as me puzzied. How can you contract out someone that isn’t yours to contract out?
:Maybe it is just the way it was said. Did you mean he was a subcontractor? I can see that
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in some circumstances.
WWID continues:

That way, if, anything happened they could not be held responsible. That was then, I have
no idea what the arrangement is now.

The second reason (and there is paperwork to prove it) is that when he traveled for
3ABN.

A. If an economy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shall we say, upgrade
to something a little snazzier like a convertible.

B. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he would "upgrade" to a 4 star hotel....ALL
without permission from management. It was a little bit before the accounting
department caught what was happening.

Fran’s Opinion:

This rests in the lap of the CFO. The Payables Department needs to be revamped to follow
GAAP. Someone was not following procedures or there are no clear cut procedures to
follow.

Normal procedures would state that a Purchase Order be prepared for everything. This
would even mean for traveling. There is a need travel, lodging, transportation and per
diem (food) can be processed in several ways.

1. The person needing to travel, at 3ABN’s expense, produces a Purchase Order (PO)
stating where they are going and the times they need to travel and turns it in.
Management approves/disapproves the travel. The purchasing department then books
the arrangements/reservations and puts the quoted price on to the PO. This is the
approved amount that will be paid/reimbursed; no less, and no more.

2. Many corporations have turned to corporate credit cards. If 3ABN pays the approved
amounts to the vendor, there will never be any black holes. The traveler will be
responsible for any upgrades desired right then and there.

3. Remember this, if a door is left open, someone WILL walk through it. It happens every
time!

I have other questions. What was D allowed to do before the divorce? Were all of the
expected changes outlined to D after the divorce?

WWID continues:

I could go farther but I won't. That should be enough for reasonable people to question
the fact that D. says he was fired because he "supported” Linda.

And, you know what else; none of this hasn't been told and wouldn't have been if again,
the members here demand details/proof. Any statements made by me tonight can all be
verified with paperwork.

Fran:

I am confused. “And, you know what else; none of this hasn't been told and wouldn't
have been if again, the members here demand details/proof.”

Should it really be read as this: “You know what else; none of this [has] been told
[before] and wouldn't have been [now] if [] the members here [had not] demand[ed]
details/proof [again].”?

I clearly can see you are not Danny. However, we know you are very close. God bless you
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zand your family.
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Posted by: inga Feb 10 2007, 07:18 PM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 9 2007, 12:02 AM) []

. The second reason ( and there is paperwork to prove it) is that When he traveled for 3abn if an
feconomy car was reserved for him at the airport, he would, shall we say, upgrade to something a
little snazzier like a convertable. If his room was reserved at the comfort Inn he would "upgrade” to
|a 4 star hotel....ALL without permission from management. It was a little bit before the accounting
epartment caught what was happening.

1'mm ... I wonder if others would be fired for the same reasons ... i.e. for spending more money than
1ecessary. Do the same standards apply to Danny, for instance? Does Danny travel in the most
xconomical manner feasible?

\nd, by the way, I have no reason to doubt that what you say about Derrell is true. He confessed to
yeing sucked into the extravagant lifestyle of a certain echelon at 3ABN. And he said he was ashamed
of his part in it. (You can probably find his post on the subject if you search the forum. I believe he
ilso mentioned what event caused his change of heart.)

t leaves me to wonder whether others are equally ashamed. It also leaves me wondering whether
ipending habits have changed since Derrell left.

Posted by: Richard Sherwin Feb 10 2007, 07:27 PM

Does make you wonder doesn't it? A worker gets fired for ungrading from a economy to one more
to his liking while the boss travels around in a 6 million dollar fuxury jet, (that holds the same
amount of passengers as a minivan). Oh ya, that's right Danny doesn't own the jet so that makes
everything hunky dory.

Richard

qQ UOTE(inga @ Feb 10 2007, 08:18 PM) [ |

H'mm ... I wonder if others would be fired for the same reasons ... i.e. for spending more money
‘than necessary. Do the same standards apply to Danny, for instance? Does Danny travel in the
imost economical manner feasible?

tAnd, by the way, I have no reason to doubt that what you say about Derrell is true. He confessed to
being sucked into the extravagant lifestyle of a certain echelon at 3ABN. And he said he was
ashamed of his part in it. {(You can probably find his post on the subject if you search the forum. [
‘believe he also mentioned what event caused his change of heart.)

It leaves me to wonder whether others are equally ashamed. It also leaves me wondering whether
pending habits have changed since Derrell left.
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Posted by: wwijd Feb 11 2007, 02:20 AM

QUOTE(inga @ Feb 10 2007, 07:18 PM) [ ]

H'mm ... I wonder if others would be fired for the same reasons ... i.e. for spending more money
than necessary. Do the same standards apply to Danny, for instance? Does Danny travel in the
most economical manner feasible?

You honed in on one thing and just to be clear. No employee of a company can up grade several
hundreds of dollars worth over a period of time without PERMISSION from the employer.

You ignored what was said was the major problem, and ignored that there were several more
problems besides.

I must say this: how many ceo's of an organization that travel as extensively as 3abn don't lease a
jet. Danny and 3abn did travel commercial for years and years and still do overseas. Linda rode on
that plane for several years and pushed as much or more than anyone to make their travel a little
easier, but I have yet to hear a comment about that. It's funny that the jet setter picture wasn't
painted until after the divorce then all of these rumors about hob knobbing on a jet. mmm wonder
where they came from? As long as she was on it you never heard a minute of complaint.

Posted by: sister Feb 11 2007, 03:38 AM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 11 2007, 03:20 AM) [ ]

You honed in on one thing and just to be clear. No employee of a company can up grade several
hundreds of dollars worth over a period of time without PERMISSION from the employer.

You ignored what was said was the major problem, and ignored that there were several more
problems besides.

1 must say this: how many ceo's of an organization that travel as extensively as 3abn don't lease a
jet. Danny and 3abn did travel commercial for years and years and still do overseas. Linda rode on
that plane for several years and pushed as much or more than anyone to make their travel a little
easier, but I have yet to hear a comment about that. It's funny that the jet setter picture wasn't
painted until after the divorce then all of these rumors about hob knobbing on a jet. mmm wonder
where they came from? As long as she was on it you never heard a minute of complaint.

Let's narrow the field to religious ministries or non-profit organizations, of which 3ABN is purported to
be, rather than privately owned companies. This gives quite a different paradigm than the one you
are spinning. Let me give an example to consider, the Seventh-day Adventist church: Does the
president of the Seventh-day Adventist Church, who travels travels more extensively than Danny
Shelton, lease a private jet? Of course not. The expense would not be justifiable. Is it justifiable for
Danny Shelton? No. Of course not.

You claim it was Linda who pushed for the jet, with which I disagree. And if it were true, as

you claimed, than why didn't Danny get rid of the jet at the same time he was getting rid of
his wife?
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He had no problem sacking his wife, but it appears the luxury of a jet gassed up and waiting for him
in Marion is quite another story. Of course the jet makes it much easier for Dan to make quick trips to
Utah to watch his favorite basketball team in person, all on the donor's dime...

Sister

Posted by: Observer Feb 11 2007, 04:48 AM

QUOTE

It's funny that the jet setter picture wasn't painted until after the divorce then all of these rumors
about hob knobbing on a jet. mmm wonder where they came from? As long as she was on it you
never heard a minute of complaint.

1 thought that ADVENTIST TODAY first raised this issue. I thought that it did so prior to the divorce.
Please correct me if I am wrong.

QUOTE(wwijd @ Feb 11 2007, 01:20 AM) [

You honed in on one thing and just to be clear. No employee of a company can up grade several
hundreds of dollars worth over a period of time without PERMISSION from the employer.

Incorrect.

In government and business the employee who upgrades without permission pays for the extra
charge. That employee is not fired. The details as to how the employee pays for the extra charge vary
according to the rules of the organizaton. But, the result is the same. The employee pays.

Posted by: Johann Feb 11 2007, 05:13 AM

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 9 2007, 10:02 PM) [ ]

Thanks you Inga for pointing this out. Derrell is not a public figure in this saga, he deserves his
privacy. Unless Derrell, you want to bring it up here then that would put the subject in play. I
believe he has not.

BTW, I saw another Yohann from wwjd or bystander. I won’t be telling you again to give him the
respect to call him Johann. Do it again and you are out of here.

You are very kind to me, Calvin, but you do no need to take spacial considerations to me. I survive
their abuse!

Posted by: inga Feb 11 2007, 11:11 AM
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QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 11 2007, 03:20 AM) [

1 must say this: how many cec's of an organization that travel as extensively as 3abn don't lease a
jet.

Since you of "Danny's team" made the comparison with "pastors,” I figure it's fair to extend it

Members of the GC executive likely do just as much, if not more extensive traveling -- if not
individually, then as a group -- and they do not lease a private jet.

Of course, it's different for "CEO's of businesses,” but 3ABN claims to be a ministry!

As to your other question -- I suppose you're correct in that none of this might have come up at this
time if it hadn't been for Danny's booting of Linda. He started the ball rolling with a good hard kick.

Posted by: calvin Feb 11 2007, 11:22 AM

QUOTE(inga @ Feb 11 2007, 11:11 AM) []

Since you of "Danny's team” made the comparison with "pastors,” I figure it's fair to extend it

Members of the GC executive likely do just as much, if not more extensive traveling -- if not
individually, then as a group -- and they do not lease a private jet.

Of course, it's different for "CEQ's of businesses,” but 3ABN claims to be a ministry!
As to your other question -- I suppose you're correct in that none of this might have come up at

this time if it hadn’t been for Danny's booting of Linda. He started the ball rolling with a good hard
kick.

Danny makes no attempt to hide fact that he uses the jet. My mother told me that he addressed it
publicly at his campmeeting. If the donors don't have a problem with it, then way should any of us?
Stop or don't start giving money to 3abn if you have a problem with it.

Posted by: erik Feb 11 2007, 11:29 AM

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 11 2007, 09:22 AM) [ |

Danny makes no attempt to hide fact that he uses the jet. My mother told me that he addressed it
publicly at his campmeeting. If the donors don't have a problem with it, then way should any of us?
Stop or don't start giving money to 3abn if you have a problem with it.

Calvin,

1 agree with on the plane issue, I personally do not understand the big deal about, but then again
none of my money is being used on the plane either.
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Erik
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Posted by: inga Feb 11 2007, 11:36 AM

[By the way, I posted my previous note before reading that Sister had noticed the same
aberration.]

QUOTE(sister @ Feb 11 2007, 04:38 AM) [ |

rid of his wife?

You claim it was Linda who pushed for the jet, with which I disagree. And if it were true,
as you claimed, than why didn't Danny get rid of the jet at the same time he was getting

Good question. The fact that Danny didn't get rid of the jet the same time as he got rid of Linda
demonstrates that blaming Linda for the jet is false.

QUOTE

He had no problem sacking his wife, but it appears the luxury of a jet gassed up and waiting for

trips to Utah to watch his favorite basketball team in person, all on the donor's dime...

Sister

him in Marion is quite another story. Of course the jet makes it much easier for Dan to make quick

I wonder how many other unjustifiable trips go on the donor's dime?

Is it justifiable to fly the jet to California for a dentist's appointment?

Is it justifiable to fly the jet to impress ah ... "business associates"?

Is it justificable to fly the jet to go shopping in some larger urban center than the nearest towns?
Is it justifiable to fly the jet to entertainment venues?

Just wondering. ... Maybe it is all justifiable because Danny is entitled to such perks, unlike the
leadership in our church or those in supporting ministries. (I was going to write other supporting

ministries but I personally doubt that 3ABN is currently a supporting ministry. Others may have a
different opinion.)

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 11 2007, 11:37 AM

QUOTE(erik @ Feb 11 2007, 09:29 AM) [ |

Calvin,

1 agree with on the plane issue, 1 personally do not understand the big deal about, but then again
none of my money is being used on the plane either.

Erik

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer& f=48&t=12409

3/30/2007



BlackSDA [Powered by Invision Power Board]

http://www.blacksda.com/forums/index.php?act=Print&client=printer&f=48&t=12409

I asked bystander=wwjd=ds what that cost was a month that these supposed "donors" have to pay
for such a plane (tota!l espenses). I'm sure this is documented somewhere how the cost is covered?
The IRS would certainly want to know as well. I mean, if we are talking in the thousands each month,
what donor or two would put out such an amount of money for a plane? Can that be legally donated
without any cost to the organization it's "donating” it to? But, since I have not gotten the answer to
that question, along with my others in the past couple weeks that have not been answered, I am

thinking I probably won't get the info straight from horses mouth.
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Posted by: glenetta Feb 11 2007, 01:26 PM

QUOTE(Ralph @ Feb 9 2007, 12:23 AM) [ ]

We can be pretty certain, but I wanted to have Glenetta's statement down in black and white.

And by the way, nw, I did appreciate the rest of your post, but focused on that allegation as I want
to see how far Glenetta is willing to carry it.

ralph it appears you are trying to manipulate, OK. I have a choice to believe or not what I am
reading. FORGED DOCUMENTS can be floating everywhere. Linda claims she has some. Lets see
though that can only happen with Linda, right. No, I don't choose to believe that.

Posted by: Ralph Feb 11 2007, 01:40 PM

QUOTE(glenetta @ Feb 11 2007, 12:26 PM) [ |

ralph it appears you are trying to manipulate,

[x1 rofl || Ix] rofl || [x] roft

QUOTE

OK. I héve a choice to believe or not what I am reading. FORGED DOCUMENTS can be floating
everywhere. Linda claims she has some. Lets see though that can only happen with Linda, right.
No, I don't choose to believe that.

There are documents on the internet already at http://www.save.3abn.com. Which ones of these do
you consider as forged documents? Please give the URL of each one that you consider forged. That
way we can decide for ourselves. I am not interested in any documents that have not been posted.

Once you have them posted, I am hoping we can get back and discuss the fantastic post that Barbara
Kerr sent.

Posted by: wwijd Feb 11 2007, 01:58 PM
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He had no problem sacking his wife, but it appears the luxury of a jet gassed up and waiting for
him in Marion is quite another story. Of course the jet makes it much easier for Dan to make
quick trips to Utah to watch his favorite basketball team in person, all on the donor's dime...

Sister
[/quote]

I will address 3 things. First of all I said Linda pushed or was for the idea of a plane as much or
more than anyone. I did not say it was just for Linda.

You seem to know so many details, what is your source? Whoever it is is repeatedly telling you a
small part of truth, but then leaving out the rest of the story that makes all the difference.

The truth is the trip to Utah was a usual 3abn Sabbath trip. Meaning 3abn had the services. Since
they were there anyway, they did attend a game, at no cost, that evening because the jazz coach
is a personal friend of Danny's. He lives in the same area.

Now that piece of information puts a whole different light on the story.

Sister it is easy for you or whoever feeds you to twist everything by not giving the whole truth.
The shame is, that you are willingly doing it whether, for yourself, or someone else.

I have read so many of your posts where you have done this exact same thing but I don't have
time to go back and clean all those messes up. That is the "whole" truth.
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Posted by: erik Feb 11 2007, 02:08 PM

QUOTE(wwijd @ Feb 11 2007, 11:58 AM) [

He had no problem sacking his wife, but it appears the luxury of a jet gassed up and waiting for
him in Marion is quite another story. Of course the jet makes it much easier for Dan to make quick
trips to Utah to watch his favorite basketball team in person, all on the donor's dime...

Sister
I will address 3 things. First of all I said Linda pushed or was for the idea of a plane as much or
more than anyone. I did not say it was just for Linda.

You seem to know so many details, what is your source? Whoever it is is repeatedly telling you a
small part of truth, but then leaving out the rest of the story that makes all the difference.

The truth is the trip to Utah was a usual 3abn Sabbath trip. Meaning 3abn had the services. Since
they were there anyway, they did attend a game, at no cost, that evening because the jazz coach
is a personal friend of Danny's. He lives in the same area.

Now that piece of information puts a whole different light on the story.

Sister it is easy for you or whoever feeds you to twist everything by not giving the whole truth. The
shame is, that you are willingly doing it whether, for yourself, or someone else.

I have read so many of your posts where you have done this exact same thing but I don't have
time to go back and clean all those messes up. That is the "whole" truth.

WWID,

The plane thing is sillyness, but since you mention it so much what would Jesus Do? walk i think?

Just a little humor for you.

Secondly, what the sports thing bothers me personally on a vastly different level, but i am not going
to get into that on this topic.
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The plane is most likely a good Idea but is it really saving money?

Thank you for the added details that make things a little clearer,

How some added details that will make the reason why in 2003 and 2007 3abn felt the best way to
handle the Tommy S. problem was a letter from a lawyer, how some details that will make Tommy's
actions look better?

ERik

Posted by: inga Feb 11 2007, 02:09 PM

QUOTE(sonshineonme @ Feb 11 2007, 12:37 PM) ]

1 asked bystander=wwjd=ds what that cost was a month that these supposed "donors" have to pay
for such a plane (total espenses). I'm sure this is documented somewhere how the cost is covered?
The IRS would certainly want to know as well. I mean, if we are talking in the thousands each
month, what donor or two would put out such an amount of money for a plane?

1 can personally think of one or two.

I'm just wondering if those donors are the same ones that made the donations to 3ABN go up
(according to Danny) since Linda was fired. Many of us have thought so, since the word in the pews is
that many have started to have reservations about donating to 3ABN since Linda was fired.

It's relatively easy for a couple deep-pocketed donors to make up for thousands of small donations --
you know the "insignificant” regular $10.00 and $100.00 kind. As long as Dan has those donors to
whom $2,000.00 is small change, he probably doesn't care about all those little old ladies who
faithfully sent in their donations to 3ABN each month. The question is whether those big donors are
willing to donate extra in the long run in the face of continuing revelations of corruption and doctrinal
aberrations.

Posted by: wwijd Feb 11 2007, 02:10 PM

[quote name='sonshineonme’ date='Feb 11 2007, 11:37 AM’ post='177356'}]
I asked bystander=wwjd=ds what that cost was a month that these supposed "donors" have to
pay for such a plane (total espenses). I'm sure this is documented somewhere how the

It has been made clear in other posts that the DONORS DO NOT pay for the LEASE OF THE
PLANE. 3abn DOES NOT own it. The expenses are paid for a few that have large pockets and
choose to do so because they see the need. As far as the IRS statement you made, again
ridiculous. Read my other posts of who all, 3abn has to account to. My goodness, as said
repeatedly there are 8 people in the financial department, several of which are accountants, +the
licensed chief financial officer. That is not to mention, the auditors, the government, ect. A
number of people on this forum are constantly making statements about taxes, and forms and did
3abn do this or that? To say you "underestimate” how things are done there, would be the
understatement of the year.
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ohhh everybody's an accountant
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Posted by: inga Feb 11 2007, 02:15 PM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 11 2007, 02:58 PM) [ |

The truth is the trip to Utah was a usual 3abn Sabbath trip. Meaning 3abn had the services. Since
they were there anyway, they did attend a game, at no cost, that evening because the jazz coach
is a personal friend of Danny's. He lives in the same area.

Of course.

Now, since you brought it up: Which came first -- the plans to attend the game or the plans to have
the church service? It is certainly easy enough for Danny to squeeze in a church appearance

every time he wants to go somewhere for other purposes. I'm not saying that's what he does; I'm
just saying it's easy enough to do.

I'm not sure that the plane, per se, is a biggie. But when you compare Danny with pastors, I think
it's legitimate to point out some of the differences in "compensation.”

Posted by: sonshineonme Feb 11 2007, 02:30 PM

[quote name='sonshineonme' date="Feb 11 2007, 11:37 AM' post="177356']
I asked bystander=wwijd=ds what that cost was a month that these supposed "donors" have to
pay for such a plane (total espenses). I'm sure this is documented somewhere how the [quote]

[quote]it has been made clear in other posts that the DONORS DO NOT pay for the LEASE OF THE
PLANE. 3abn DOES NOT own it. The expenses are paid for a few that have large pockets and
choose to do so because they see the need. As far as the IRS statement you made, again
ridiculous. Read my other posts of who all, 3abn has to account to. My goodness, as said
repeatedly there are 8 people in the financial department, several of which are accountants, +the
licensed chief financial officer. That is not to mention, the auditors, the government, ect. A
number of people on this forum are constantly making statements about taxes, and forms and did
3abn do this or that? To say you "underestimate" how things are done there, wouid be the
understatement of the year.

ohhh everybody's an accountant[/quote]

You all really should take better notes on the things you each post....as I recall, your good bud
bystander told us in his post on Feb 10 2007

"...Now, having said all of that, the truth is, 3abn does not pay for the"lease" of the plane...They
don't own it. One or 2 supportors pay the cost. So lets lay that issue to bed."

1 think a donor is a donor is a donor....someone is GIVING money for this jet. You said above
"supporters", what is the difference? Donor=supporter??? How you have it documented (now)?
SO, I have been asking you, what is the cost of those expenses that some "supporter" is willing to
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pay each month? And why do you put quotes around the word lease in your original post?

I wouldn't call my IRS statement rediculous....I think you know better then that.
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Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 11 2007, 02:38 PM

Hi Everyone,

It's Sunday evening here and I thought I would write you all a little note. The sun actually came
out today for about three hours, so I took advantage of the blue skies and took my hour and a
half walk to the lake and back.

Is there a way to post a picture inside one of these messages? If so, I would be happy to share a
picture or two of my adventures here in Norway.

The temperature hovered between 9 & 14 degrees F today. I'm still trying to adjust to breathing
in this ice cold air. Half way through my walk I realized that the pop-top on my water bottle was
frozen, so I had to unscrew the lid to get a drink. I almost laughted when I realized the water
inside had already formed ice crystals. I can honestly say this has never happened to me in South
Carolina!

1 made my way to the clinic at 3p.m. to be tested. Peter Larson, the Swedish Olympic Cross-
Country Skier was also there receiving a treatment. We visited for about 30 minutes while our
1.V.'s ran, and this time I was smart enough to ask him for his autograph. He gave me four signed
picture cards. Tomorrow he heads off to China for a big race and then Japan next week for a
World Championship. If any of you happen to catch the races, be sure to root for him. He's a
great guy.

My test results were very good! My candida (yeast) problem that I have struggled with for years,
is FINALLY coming under control. For the past five days I have not had to take a single
supplement for my candida. I usually swallow handfuls of garlic and pau d' arco capsules
everyday. For five years now, I have been tormented with this unrelenting problem. I REALLY
NEVER THOUGHT IT COULD BE KILLED COMPLETELY! I'm beginning to have hope for this as well.

The candida die-off symptoms have been much harder to deal with than killing the cancer cells!
For two weeks I had headaches and muscle aches everyday. I have felt pretty decent the last
several days now. PTL

I'm looking forward to Thursday this week, as my husband will fly over and join me for two
weeks. If I'm completely well by the end of the month, I will fly home with him on the 28th. I
miss him terribly.

Tomorrow evening I will be teaching a cooking class for a few ladies I met at Abrahamsen's clinic.
One of them had overheard me telling someone that I am a vegetarian cook, so they asked if I
would teach them how to do it. To be honest, I'm really struggling with what to make them
tomorrow. Most every recipe calls for something they don't have in this country. I never realized

how much easier the ToFutti company had made my life! | [x] rofl |I think I'm leaning towards the
Chili recipe in volume two. Did you know Norwegians have never heard of cornbread? I was pretty

excited when I found soya-whipped cream in a can, though. [3? Ah, the little things in life.

1'd like to share a little story with you about how I came to be friends with Darrell Mundall and
why I like him so much.

I hadn't been cooking at 3ABN long, when this tall skinny fellow came into the kitchen upstairs
where I worked. It was break time and Darrell was searching for something feverishly in the
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refrigerator. (Whenever I was there cooking, the refrigerator was rearranged and looked about to
burst.)

When Darrell finally came up for air, he sighed with delight at finding his Philadelphia Cheesecake
Snack. We began talking as he ate, and I couldn't help but notice his passion for food. He
described in vivid detail, every gourmet dish he had eaten for dinner the night before. I laughed
at his lengthy description of each and every morsel. When he had finished I was truly sorry to see
him go. It's not everyday you meet someone with such a passion for food, and flavor, as Darrell.

I liked him immediately and I'm happy that he is still one of my friends. I always enjoy talking
with him and I miss seeing him walk into the kitchen for his break. Darrell is a genuinely NICE guy
and he doesn't deserve all the flak he has gotten from his ex-family. He's funny and incredibly
smart, too! All of us need to remember Darrell in our prayers. I know this time has been hard on
him, and I just really think we need to lift him up everyday. Darrell, . . . I think you're a great
guy, and I'm happy you are one of my friends!

Well, I suppose I had better go and work on what I'm going to do for my cooking class tomorrow.

Hugs to all of you, and a big thank you for all the sweet messages you have sent to me.
Remember to take time to tell someone that you love them today.

Your Friend,
Barbara Kerr

Posted by: wwijd Feb 11 2007, 02:44 PM
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QUOTE(inga @ Feb 11 2007, 02:09 PM) [ |

1 can personally think of one or two.

I'm just wondering if those donors are the same ones that made the donations to 3ABN go up
(according to Danny) since Linda was fired. Many of us have thought so, since the word in the
pews is that many have started to have reservations about donating to 3ABN since Linda was fired.

well if many of you have thought so, that must make it so.

It's relatively easy for a couple deep-pocketed donors to make up for thousands of small donations
-- you know the "insignificant” regular $10.00 and $100.00 kind. As long as Dan has those donors
to whom $2,000.00 is small change, he probably doesn't care about all those little old ladies who
faithfully sent in their donations to 3ABN each month.

How dare you Inga, make such a statement. Wasn't it you who just posted recently not to attack
personal characters or relationships with God? Oh let me guess, Danny/3abn is excluded from that
suggestion. You have went to far in making your Insignificant 10.00 and little old lady statements.
3abn has survived all of these years because of those sacrifices. When they were existing from
week to week not knowing if they could meet any expenses, it was the " little old ladies that kept
3abn going and it continues to be so to this day. They are extremely fortunate that they have some
monied people that can step in at times and help out, but it is the mainstream people that willingly
give that keeps 3abn running.
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ou are showing your true colors now, with some of these statements. Bringing up Gailon's
supposed 2,000 because it was said he gave a "small amount” of money is again, a "sister" tactic.
HYou just tell a little part and leave out the rest which turns the story completely around.

much Gailon did or did not give was not an issue until he made it so. He said he had given and
raised substantiai amounts of money for 3abn. Some just wanted to verify that statement, but, as
posted, records shown it was a small amount was given under his hame. No where near the
,000.00 he NOW says was given and also says that "however" it was given HE CAN'T PROVE IT.

#If records only show a small amount then that is all 3abn can go on, is it not. If he can’t prove he
‘gave 2,000 how can they. The amount shown that he did give, of course, was appreciated. Any
amount is appreciated, but he is the one that started the "large sums” of money on his site so why
inot verify?

The question is whether those big donors are willing to donate extra in the long run in the face of
Kcontinuing revelations of corruption and doctrinal aberrations.

;'5 UOTE(sonshineonme @ Feb 11 2007, 02:30 PM) [ |

fYou all really should take better notes on the things you each post....as I recall, your good bud
‘bystander told us in his post on Feb 10 2007

_"...Now, having said all of that, the truth is, 3abn does not pay for the"lease" of the plane...They
don’t own it. One or 2 supportors pay the cost. So lets lay that issue to bed.”

think a donor is a donor is a donor....someone is GIVING money for this jet. You said above
"supporters", what is the difference? Donor=supporter??? How you have it documented {(now)?
SO, I have been asking you, what is the cost of those expenses that some "supporter” is willing to
_pay each month? And why do you put quotes around the word lease in your original post?

I wouldn't call my IRS statement rediculous....I think you know better then that.

"he statments are not different, they are the same. To me, donor and supporter are the same. The
acts are the same. The plane is leased, 3abn does not own it, and one or 2 donor/supporters take
:are of it. There are nothing contradictory about those statements.

\nd yes, The IRS statements are ridiculous because you think such things are not taken care of in this
vorld wide organization, like, they didn't think of it but you did.

Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 11 2007, 02:46 PM

By the way, Taste Of Health ministry became a 501©3 the end of September. So if anyone is
looking for a good ministry to donate to, I would still LOVE to build a cooking studio and get back
to work!

Praise the Lord Ej

Barbara Kerr

Posted by: wwijd Feb 11 2007, 02:54 PM
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QUOTE(inga @ Feb 11 2007, 02:15 PM) [ |

Of course,

Now, since you brought it up: Which came first -- the plans to attend the game or the plans to
have the church service? It is certainly easy enough for Danny to squeeze in a church

appearance every time he wants to go somewhere for other purposes. I'm not saying that's what
he does; I'm just saying it's easy enough to do.

I'm not sure that the plane, per se, is a biggie. But when you compare Danny with pastors, [
think it's legitimate to point out some of the differences in "compensation.”

Danny shouldn't have to be compared with pastors. It was some of you that tried to start that a long
time ago. Again, Inga, plant the seed of insinuation. What came first the game or church. Again,
ridiculous. The 3abn trips are planned months in advance by the Marketing and PR departments. Now
when THEY scheduled it do you think they looked to see if there was a game that particular night that
Danny might like to see? Get a grip. I happen to know that unless it is an international trip he usually
has no idea where he is scheduled to go up until his secretary or GM tell him 4 or 5 days before the
event.

Inga your subtle suggestions have become accusations. Your hints of wrongdoing have become seeds
of innuendo. It is clear to me and others that hints, innuendo, what if's and accusations are only used
when one can't back up anything, that one is saying.

Posted by: Panama_Pete Feb 11 2007, 02:57 PM

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 11 2007, 02:46 PM) [ ]

By the way, Taste Of Health ministry became a 501@©3 the end of September. So if anyone is
looking for a good ministry to donate to, I would still LOVE to build a cooking studio and get back
to work!

Praise the Lord E]

Barbara Kerr

Where do you plan to build the studio? South Carofina?
I found an interesting site, Barb.

It's for the beginner, of course, but it's interesting
http://videoexpert.home.att.net/artic3/271stud.htm

Pete

Posted by: wwijd Feb 11 2007, 03:03 PM
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[quote name='inga' date='Feb 11 2007, 11:11 AM' post="177345"]
Since you of "Danny's team" made the comparison with "pastors," I figure it's fair to extend it

Members of the GC executive likely do just as much, if not more extensive traveling -- if not
individually, then as a group -- and they do not lease a private jet.

Right, because there are too many of them going to many different places at once. They wouldn't
have to have one plane, they would have to have 1/2 a dozen.

QUOTE(calvin @ Feb 11 2007, 11:22 AM) [ ]

Danny makes no attempt to hide fact that he uses the jet. My mother told me that he addressed it
publicly at his campmeeting. If the donors don't have a problem with it, then way should any of us?
Stop or don't start giving money to 3abn if you have a problem with it.

Your simplicity on the subject is beautiful. Since the plane is taken care of by 1 or 2 people that can
afford to, no more needs to be said about the struggling "little old ladies" that Inga refers to sending
in their money to pay for a plane.

Thank Calvin

Posted by: Panama_Pete Feb 11 2007, 03:03 PM

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 11 2007, 02:46 PM) [ ]

By the way, Taste Of Health ministry became a 501©3 the end of September. So if anyone is
looking for a good ministry to donate to, 1 would still LOVE to build a cooking studio and get back
to work!

Praise the Lord

Barbara Kerr

I was thinking about putting the studio near some location centrally located.

What do you think?

Pete

Posted by: wwijd Feb 11 2007, 03:12 PM

| QUOTE(Observer @ Feb 11 2007, 04:48 AM) ]

B thought that ADVENTIST TODAY first raised this issue, 1 thought that it did so prior to the divorce.
| Please correct me if I am wrong.
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ncorrect.

In government and business the empioyee who upgrades without permission pays for the extra
charge. That employee is not fired. The details as to how the employee pays for the extra charge
ary according to the rules of the organizaton. But, the result is the same. The employee pays.

Page 58 of 75

\s was stated previously, this employee DID NOT. Not only did he not pay he never told
rdministration it had been done, and ,not once, but several times before accounting pointed it out.

Posted by: Ralph Feb 11 2007, 03:20 PM

'QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 11 2007, 01:38 PM) [ |

Hi Everyone,

f t's Sunday evening here and I thought I would write you all a little note. The sun actually came out
‘today for about three hours, so I took advantage of the blue skies and took my hour and a half walk
_to the lake and back.

our Friend,
Barbara Kerr

Nhat a wonderful post, Barbara. It is so good to hear from you and hear that you are doing so well. --
And From Norway! Oh how I wish i were there. Have you gotten your tongue around any of the
Jorwegian words yet? 12 degrees F here in Alberta, Canada.

s there anything that we can do for candida in this country as I have a friend that is in terrible shape
vith it. If so, pleas PM me.

\nd I loved to hear about Derrell and his enjoyment of food. We had a student staying with us that
vas six foot four. He was always hungry!

50 have a great evening and I am looking forward to hearing from you soon. My father was born in
Jergen and Mendal sure sounds familiar. If you have a good map, you might even find Seland. It's
1orth of the junction of 42 and 466.

3lessings to you! -- And do give my greetings to Johann.

Posted by: inga Feb 11 2007, 03:20 PM

IQUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 11 2007, 03:46 PM) [

By the way, Taste Of Health ministry became a 501©3 the end of September. So if anyone is
flooking for a good ministry to donate to, I would still LOVE to build a cooking studio and get back to
twork!

Praise the Lord Eﬂ
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EBarba ra Kerr
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~ongratulations and God's blessing on your ministry, Barbara!

Posted by: Panama_Pete Feb 11 2007, 03:21 PM

0 UOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 11 2007, 02:46 PM) [

By the way, Taste Of Health ministry became a 501©3 the end of September. So if anyone is
_looking for a good ministry to donate to, I would still LOVE to build a cooking studio and get back to
work!

Praise the Lord E}

3arbara,

“here are also design consultants who can help, once the plans are mapped out. Here's an interesting
e in Great Britain, for example:

drama By Design, LTD

1ittp://www.dramabydesign.com/tvstudios.html

16 Tawfield, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8YU

“el: 0845 644 3846
‘ax: 0845 644 3847

:mail: info (at) dramabydesign.com

Posted by: inga Feb 11 2007, 03:24 PM

'QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 11 2007, 04:03 PM) []

Your simplicity on the subject is beautiful. Since the plane is taken care of by 1 or 2 people that can
lafford to, no more needs to be said about the struggling "little old ladies” that Inga refers to sending
(in their money to pay for a plane.

[ Thank Calvin

‘ou twisted my comment into a totally different meaning. That comment was not in reference to the
slane!

1y comment re the little old ladies was in reference to how Danny appears to value contributions. And
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this was after I asked whether increased contributions from these "1 or 2 people" (Why don't you
know whether it is 1 or two, since you know so much?) accounted for the purported increase of
donations to 3ABN, as reported by Danny.

As I said, the word in the pews does not support the idea of increased donations from ordinary
people. But the, I guess those don't matter much to Danny.
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Posted by: Uncle Sam Feb 11 2007, 03:32 PM

From the talk in the pews from the churches in my area...the donations are stopping. Too many
people are questioning what is going on. The people I know have no idea about what is on the
web sites, it is all from what is being said on the "live" programs....

Posted by: inga Feb 11 2007, 03:54 PM
Hi Barbara,

Thanks so much for sharing this little vignette of Derrell.

And may you have a great time at your cooking class tomorrow!! E} (cheering you on)

Inga

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 11 2007, 03:38 PM) [ ]

1'd like to share a little story with you about how I came to be friends with Darrell Mundall and why
I like him so much,

I hadn’t been cooking at 3ABN long, when this tall skinny fellow came into the kitchen upstairs
where I worked. It was break time and Darrell was searching for something feverishly in the
refrigerator. (Whenever I was there cooking, the refrigerator was rearranged and looked about to
burst.)

When Darrell finally came up for air, he sighed with delight at finding his Philadelphia Cheesecake
Snack. We began talking as he ate, and I couldn’t help but notice his passion for food. He described
in vivid detail, every gourmet dish he had eaten for dinner the night before. 1 laughed at his
lengthy description of each and every morsel. When he had finished I was truly sorry to see him
go. It's not everyday you meet someone with such a passion for food, and flavor, as Darrell.

1 liked him immediately and I'm happy that he is still one of my friends. I always enjoy talking with
him and I miss seeing him walk into the kitchen for his break. Darrell is a genuinely NICE guy and
he doesn't deserve all the flak he has gotten from his ex-family. He's funny and incredibly smart,
too! All of us need to remember Darrell in our prayers. I know this time has been hard on him, and
1 just really think we need to lift him up everyday. Darrell, . . . I think you're a great guy, and I'm
happy you are one of my friends!

Well, I suppose I had better go and work on what I'm going to do for my cooking class tomorrow.

Hugs to all of you, and a big thank you for all the sweet messages you have sent to me. Remember
to take time to tell someone that you jove them today.

Your Friend,
Barbara Kerr
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Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Feb 11 2007, 08:02 PM

QUOTE(Uncle Sam @ Feb 11 2007, 02:32 PM) [ |

From the talk in the pews from the churches in my area...the donations are stopping. Toc many
people are questioning what is going on. The people I know have no idea about what is on
the web sites, it is all from what is being said on the "live" programs....

This is quite interesting. I hope Danny, et al, are paying attention.

Posted by: wwijd Feb 12 2007, 12:19 AM

QUOTE(PeacefullyBewildered @ Feb 11 2007, 08:02 PM) [ |

This is quite interesting. I hope Danny, et al, are paying attention.

Try not to get too excited pb. Sams area church or churches hardly constitutes support from ail over
the world.

Posted by: wwid Feb 12 2007, 12:33 AM

QUOTE(inga @ Feb 11 2007, 03:24 PM) [ ]

You twisted my comment into a totally different meaning. That comment was not in reference to
the plane!

My comment re the little old ladies was in reference to how Danny appears to value contributions.
And this was after I asked whether increased contributions from these "1 or 2 people” (Why don't
you know whether it is 1 or two, since you know so much?) accounted for the purported increase of
donations to 3ABN, as reported by Danny.

As 1 said, the word in the pews does not support the idea of increased donations from ordinary
people. But the, I guess those don't matter much to Danny.

The same words come from you. I guess and it seems like and I heard and it appears. In this short
little post you say: how danny "appears" to value..... The "word" is.....I "guess" those don't matter....

As usual wrong on counts of what you think. When you say Word in the pews is....How many pews in
how many different areas have you been to. Funny Uncle Sam used that exact same phrase....As I
said to him, the pews you have been in hardly reflect the support that comes from around the world.
So don't get too excited yet Inga. Word is, that 3abn is still thriving. It appears that you don't like
that. I guess that you don't care about all of the people that have become Adventist through watching
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3abn. Seems like you are getting faulty information.
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Posted by: Noahswife Feb 12 2007, 12:41 AM

Barbara,

Thanks for your comments about your day there. I hope your post along with those of us that
have responded will get and keep this thread back on track.

By the time you read this, you probably have had your cooking school. Can you tell us how it
went and what you made?

Also, when you get a chance, tell us more about your vision for the cooking studio. I have been
fortunate to take some cooking classes in NY at the natural gourmet institute. Have you ever
considered talking to them about being a guest instructor?

http://www.naturalgourmetschool.com/

nw

Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 12 2007, 04:27 PM

Hi Everyone,

What a joy it was to read all of your lovely comments tonight when I got back to my apartment!
Thank you for all of your great ideas. Panama Pete, I will try to go online tomorrow and check out
some of those websites you recommended.

I actually drew up plans to build a studio on our property in August of 2005. That was when we
started the paperwork to become non-profit. Everything just costs sooooo much money, though.
To build, equip, and run a studio will cost approximately one million dollars. My husband and 1
have been over every possible scenario. Some have suggested that I travel by plane and tape
programs in their studios.

The problem for me trying to put together a series of cooking shows and travelling, is just how
difficult it is to cart food and dishes, etcetera, to another state. The planning is simply a
nightmare. Lately, I've been leaning towards the idea of expanding my own kitchen and dining
room by 20 or 25 feet. I could push out one wall and totally renovate the kitchen to function as a
cooking studio. I could also build a small master control room in the added space.

By building the studio into my existing home, I save money by not having to stock a new kitchen
with dishes and cooking equipment, as I already own most things needed, and I save by not
having to heat and aircondition a separate building. I could rent or lease camera equipment in the
beginning, and, . . . and, . . .and, . . . I just get so excited when I start thinking about producing

shows again, E] Please join me in making this a matter of prayer. I want to do what God wants

me to do.

Two days ago, I received ANOTHER email from someone in India. They have been asking and
asking, for several months now, to air my cooking programs on cable T.V. They want the health
message. I have also been contacted by some men starting a Christian station in China. China is
just now starting to open their doors to Christianity, but they want to proceed cautiously, and
they contacted me to see if they could air my cooking programs to help pave the way for the
gospel message.

DO YOU KNOW HOW MUCH IT BREAKS MY HEART TO TELL THESE PEOPLE THAT I HAVE NO
RIGHTS TO AIR MY OWN PROGRAMS?! THAT 3ABN REFUSES TO DONATE MY VIDEOS, AND THE
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EVERY TIME I ASK DANNY TO LET MY VIDEOS GO. He either completely ignores my question or

he says 'no'.

I came to the conclusion several months back that it is not my job to persuade Danny to donate
my videos, that is God's job. God is in control and if I am to have them, then it will happen. His

timing is always perfect, . . . even if it is in the eleventh hour!

When I arrived at the clinic this morning, I was told it was going to snow for the next three days.
I smiled. I decided to take my walk this morning, as I knew I would be shopping for the cooking

class in the afternoon. I didn't have time to walk all the way to the lake today, so I wandered

down a quiet road instead. I watched the snow as it drifted slowly to the earth. It moves this way,
and that, as if it were all part of a grand ballroom dance. It's dark outside now, but I can still see
flakes falling under the street lights outside my window. The little wooded area I walk through

each morning reminds me of the forest in Narnia.

I decided to teach the ladies how to make Chili and Cornbread tonight (cowboy food as they called
it). I also decided to make the Peanut Butter Pie, an Asian Salad (just made that one up 2 weeks

ago), and Sesame Fried Tofu.

They had never eaten tofu before, and after looking for more than an hour downtown Moss, I was

beginning to wonder if I would be able to find it. We finally stumbled upon an International

Market, and they had silken and extra-firm tofu.

We had soooo much fun cooking together in Lisa's kitchen. There were four of us all together.

Everyone had their own little assignments, but we helped each other and I was able to share

some of the benefits of living a vegetarian lifestyle. The ladies devoured the food. They were most
surprised by how good the sesame fried tofu tasted. It was a lot of fun. Now Bill will have to bring

cookbooks with him when he arrives this week. All of the women wanted to buy American

measuring cups and spoons as well. Who knows, maybe there is another business for me after all!

lol

All in all, it was a great day. I enjoyed my divine appointment and pray that God will keep sending

them to me.

Thank you for your continued prayers and support. I will try to post a letter every day or so to

keep you up-to-date on what's happening at this end of the world.

Blessings,
Barbara Kerr

Posted by: PeacefullyBewildered Feb 12 2007, 04:49 PM

Barbara,

Your adventure in Norway sounds wonderful! I am so glad that you are receiving both physical

and spiritual refreshing.

Although I do not know you and have only seen one or two of your 3abn cooking shows I feel that
you are a kindred spirit. I transitioned (abruptly/immediatley LOL) to a plant based diet in 2005
and have had so much fun developing recipes ever since. Yours sound delicious. Guess I'll have to

look into adding your cookbook into my collection!

Have you ever thought of trying to get onto Extreme Home Makeover? I've seen them make a
beautiful catering kitchen for a woman and her family before. I suppose that would only work if

you had a problem residence though. Well, it was just a thought.
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PB

Posted by: Noahswife Feb 12 2007, 07:24 PM

Barbara,

How great to hear that your cooking class went so well. However, I am very disappointed to learn
that you have been unsuccessful in getting a response from 3ABN regarding whether or not they
will release the tapes of your cooking classes to you.

1 wonder if there is anything we can do on your behalf. I wonder if anyone here at BlackSDA or
other non-registered readers would we willing to use their contacts to question why 3ABN is
failing to allow you to use the tapes they will never use to take your message internationally.

Maybe we should also try an email or letter writing campaign to the board members and make
calls. Do you maintain an email list of people that are interested in your work? Have you thought
about a petition signed by a few hundred people on your behalf? I can't imagine that some of the
major supporters of 3ABN would understand why the tapes should not be released.

1 remember reading this weekend a post where the poster complained that not enough is
happening to change anything. Maybe we could in a tangible and positive way.

Does any one have any other ideas?

B gir

How about some sisters (and a few brothers) helping a sister......

nw

Posted by: Observer Feb 13 2007, 07:21 AM

QUOTE(Noahswife @ Feb 12 2007, 06:24 PM) [ ]

Barbara,

How great to hear that your cooking class went so well. However, I am very disappointed to learn
that you have been unsuccessful in getting a response from 3ABN regarding whether or not they
will release the tapes of your cooking classes to you.

1 wonder if there is anything we can do on your behalf. I wonder if anyone here at BlackSDA or
other non-registered readers would we willing to use their contacts to question why 3ABN is failing
to allow you to use the tapes they will never use to take your message internationally.

Maybe we should also try an email or letter writing campaign to the board members and make
calls. Do you maintain an email list of people that are interested in your work? Have you thought
about a petition signed by a few hundred people on your behalf? I can't imagine that some of the
major supporters of 3ABN would understand why the tapes should not be released.

I remember reading this weekend a post where the poster complained that not enough is
happening to change anything. Maybe we could in a tangible and positive way.

Does any one have any other ideas?
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"here are a couple of important questions here:

i) Did Barbara have a written contract with 3-ABN in regard to her programs? If so, what did it say in
‘egard to ownership of the programs?

) Was Barbara compensated in any way for her programs? If she was, it is likely that 3-ABN owns
hose programs, and can do as it jolly well as it pleases.

3) If Barbara was not compensated in any way, and there is no written contract which provides for 3-
ABN to own those programs, then Barbara may (?) have ownership rights to those programs.
{owever, that is ownership of content. 3-ABN still might have ownership rights to the physical tape

1pon which that content resides.

1) If it could be determined that Barbara has ownership rights to the content, she could attempt to
orce 3-ABN to allow those programs to be duplicated onto tape owned by her, for a fee, of course,
ind assumning that 3-ABN has not destroyed the physical tape which they may own.

"his may be complex.

3-ABN just maybe within their legal rights? If so, and they remain firm, Barbara is quite limited as to
vhat she can do.

)f course, can you immagine the public relations bonus for 3-ABN if Bystander or WWID were to post
he following here in BSDA, tomorrow: "I have checked with 3-ABN and I am informed that they plan
ransfer to Barbara copies of her programs, along with full rights to use them as she pleases. 3-ABN
‘hanks Barbara for the contributions she made to our programing and wishes her well."

such a statement would go a long ways to conuteract some of the negative publicity that 3-ABN
‘ecieves.

Nill 3-ABN do such? Keep posted. This discussion will continue, until they do.

3-ABN just maybe within their legal rights? If so, and they remain firm, Barbara is quite limited as to
vhat she can do. ‘
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Posted by: wwijd Feb 13 2007, 12:19 PM

'QUOTE(Observer @ Feb 13 2007, 07:21 AM) [_|

here are a couple of important questions here:

) Did Barbara have a written contract with 3-ABN in regard to her programs? If so, what did it say
regard to ownership of the programs?

Was Barbara compensated in any way for her programs? If she was, it is likely that 3-ABN owns
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hose programs, and can do as it jolly well as it pleases.

_3) If Barbara was not compensated in any way, and there is no written contract which provides for
13-ABN to own those programs, then Barbara may (?) have ownership rights to those programs.
However, that is ownership of content. 3-ABN still might have ownership rights to the physical tape
cupon which that content resides.

) If it could be determined that Barbara has ownership rights to the content, she could attempt to
rce 3-ABN to allow those programs to be duplicated onto tape owned by her, for a fee, of course,
;:5 assumning that 3-ABN has not destroyed the physical tape which they may own.

his may be complex.

"hank you observer for all of those observations. I am sure that 3abn's board of business people and
heir attorneys have never looked into the legalities of where they stand on programs such as
3arbara's. It is kind of you to help them out

Posted by: Observer Feb 13 2007, 12:31 PM

QUOTE(wwjd @ Feb 13 2007, 11:19 AM) [ ]

hank you observer for all of those observations. I am sure that 3abn’s board of business people
nd their attorneys have never looked into the legalities of where they stand on programs such as
arbara's. It is kind of you to help them out

NWID: You seem to have missed the point again. I am not giving 3-ABN any advice. I am telling
yeople here that 3-ABN may have a legal right to refuse to provide Barbara with copies of her
yrograms. I am also making a public statement that it would be a clear positive step in public relations
s 3-ABN would do so.

Posted by: Noahswife Feb 13 2007, 12:32 PM

UOTE(wwjd @ Feb 13 2007, 01:19 PM) [ |

hank you observer for all of those observations. I am sure that 3abn's board of business people
nd their attorneys have never looked into the legalities of where they stand on programs such as
Barbara’s. It is kind of you to help them out

NWID,

"hank you for taking the time to post in this thread.
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IMO observer was trying to provide anyone interested in this topic with some information about
possible issues surrounding the ownership of the tapes.

You would be better served to refrain from sarcasm and give us your opinion on whether you see any
benefit to 3abn in keeping the cooking tapes or whether you agree with observer's comments about
the great PR that could enure to the benefit of 3abn if they were to donate them to Ms. Kerr so she
could continue to take her ministry of the health message to those that are requesting it.

Give an opinion and don't attack the poster please.
nw
Also, as you have indicated that you have information on many of the topics discussed in the 3ABN

section here at BlackSDA, can you tell us if Ms. Kerr has ever received an official answer to her
request after all this time, and if not, why has she not been given one?
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Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 13 2007, 06:12 PM

QUOTE(Observer @ Feb 13 2007, 08:21 AM) [ ]

There are a couple of important questions here:

1) Did Barbara have a written contract with 3-ABN in regard to her programs? If so, what did it say
in regard to ownership of the programs?

2) Was Barbara compensated in any way for her programs? If she was, it is likely that 3-ABN owns
those programs, and can do as it jolly well as it pleases.

3) If Barbara was not compensated in any way, and there is no written contract which provides for
3-ABN to own those programs, then Barbara may (?) have ownership rights to those programs.
However, that is ownership of content. 3-ABN still might have ownership rights to the physical tape
upon which that content resides.

4) If it could be determined that Barbara has ownership rights to the content, she could attempt to
force 3-ABN to allow those programs to be duplicated onto tape owned by her, for a fee, of course,
and assumning that 3-ABN has not destroyed the physical tape which they may own.

This may be complex.

3-ABN just maybe within their legal rights? If so, and they remain firm, Barbara is quite limited as
to what she can do.

Of course, can you immagine the public relations bonus for 3-ABN if Bystander or WWJD were to
post the following here in BSDA, tomorrow: "I have checked with 3-ABN and I am informed that
they plan transfer to Barbara copies of her programs, along with full rights to use them as she
pleases. 3-ABN thanks Barbara for the contributions she made to our programing and wishes her
well.”

Such a statement would go a long ways to conuteract some of the negative publicity that 3-ABN
recieves,

Will 3-ABN do such? Keep posted. This discussion will continue, until they do.

3-ABN just maybe within their legal rights? If so, and they remain firm, Barbara is quite limited as
to what she can do.
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Hi Everyone, :
This will be short as it is extremely late here in Norway and I need to get to bed. I can maybe give a
more detailed answer tomorrow.

In regards to my tapes:

1) I did have a generic written contract with 3ABN in regards to my tapes. Because 3ABN Presents
was their 'flagship' program as they called it, ONLY 3ABN couid have rights to ownership with those
shows. I signed one contract when I first began taping in 1997, and then refused to sign any more
contracts regarding ownership, until they forced me to in 2003.

*Every guest that goes to 3ABN is sent a packet with questions and guidelines. You are asked to fill
out the paperwork, sign the contract, and return it to the office prior to taping. After my first visit, I
would just show up without signing anything and taped my programs.

Finally in the Summer or Fall of 2003, they cornered me, and told me that if I didn't sign the contract,
that they would no longer air any of my programs and I would not be invited back as a guest ever
again. I signed the contract under protest, but I did sign it -- one more time.

2) I was NOT compensated in any way for creating recipes and taping programs for them. Twice I
was given a love offering of $150. It was either the second or third year that I taped there. Once I
was given an ink pen as a Christmas gift with 3ABN's name on it.

I was asked to create and tape programs there approximately every other month, all year long. It
was like a full time job. I learned a lot at 3ABN and my deadlines caused me to put my cookbooks
together. (Taste Of Health, Volumes 1 & 2) I am very grateful for all of the hands-on training I

received. I am especially grateful to Bobby Davis who is an outstanding producer and good friend.

I worked for free for seven years. I loved helping others, and I had promised God that that is what I
would do for the rest of my life. It was a labor of love and came with its own rewards. Rewards that I
tell people, ‘are out of this world'! The sale of my cookbooks has been the only means of income to
my ministry. www.tasteofhealth.net

3) I have always known that 3ABN would have the rights to my programs. That's the way the cookie
crumbles! But everything changed in 2004 when I asked Dan (and Linda) tough questions.

When my cooking programs were suddenly not of any use to 3ABN or Danny, just because Linda
appeared on them, it was as if my ministry disappeared over night. In my opinion, their divorce
wasn't a good enough reason for the health message I had worked so hard to bring to the
world, to suddenly be disposed of.

I personally feel like the Shelton's divorce, and Danny's dislike of me because I refused to turn my
back on my friend, IS NOT A GOOD ENOUGH REASON TO LOCK UP SEVEN YEARS WORTH OF HARD
WORK! If 3ABN no longer has use for the tapes, then why not let me have the rights and use of my
programs? The Lord is the one that called me to labor in this field. He is my master, my friend and
my defender.

It just seems to me, that if 3ABN and I are REALLY working on the same side (to win souls to the
kingdom), and they have no more use for the programs, then they shouldn't have a problem AT ALL
with allowing me the use of these shows to win souls in India and China, and wherever God leads me.
Please feel free to contact the board members, have petitions signed by church members and sent to
3ABN, start an email campaign. Just do whatever it is that God impresses you to do. Every letter, and
every prayer sent up to our Father in Heaven helps!

God bless and thanks for rallying behind me.

Sleep tight. Barbara Kerr
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Posted by: glenetta Feb 13 2007, 06:26 PM

[quote name="'Barbara Kerr' date='Feb 13 2007, 06:12 PM' post='178082'"]

Hi Everyone,

This will be short as it is extremely late here in Norway and I need to get to bed. I can maybe
give a more detailed answer tomorrow.

Barbara I am so glad that you are getting treatment. Tell me how did you get into see the doctor
so fast? Johann said there was a years waiting list. I wish Johann's wife would have gotten the
success that you are getting. Is this the same treatment that the Doc gave his wife, I understand
that she had cancer also?

Posted by: husbandoftheyear Feb 13 2007, 06:38 PM

Glenetta, I hope you are not saying what I think you're saying. (or insinuating)

Posted by: sister Feb 13 2007, 06:42 PM

Glenetta, if you have read Barbara's previous posts, you will recall this treatment is a VERY recent
discovery and Barbara is only the third patient that has received it. Obviously this treatment was
not available at the time that Johann's wife was in the final stages of cancer. This procedure is still
in the early research stages. Praise God for the opportunity that He gave Barbara to be a research
subject.

Sister

Posted by: awesumtenor Feb 13 2007, 06:45 PM

QUOTE

Barbara I am so glad that you are getting treatment. Tell me how did you get into see the doctor
so fast? Johann said there was a years waiting list.

How is that relevant to the discussion of the tapes? No... wait... lemme guess... Johann and Linda
must have conspired to get her in, possibly ahead of people who had been waiting months?
Just trying to cut to the chase...

In His service,
Mr. ]

Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 13 2007, 06:46 PM

{ QUOTE(Johann @ Feb 5 2007, 04:29 PM) [
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Linda Shelton encouraged me to see the Norwegian doctor (Arild Abrahamsen) that had treated her
son. They call him the Miracle Doctor here in Norway. He also treats many famous European
athletes from every sport imaginable. Just Wednesday I was sitting next to two young men from
Sweden that were Olympic cross country skiers. One was named Peter Larson and the other Mat
(something). 1 asked them all kinds of questions about what it's really like to train for the Olympics
everyday. I also asked them why they come here. They smiled and said that no matter what their
problem, virus or broken bone, the healing time with this treatment was less than half and they
couldn't afford downtime.

The Swedish Olympic trainer came to see Dr. Abrahamsen a few days ago and asked him if he
would treat and monitor his entire team during training. Dr. Abrahamsen is so swamped with
patients, he has a one-year waiting list to be seen as a new patient. He’s not even sure he will take
on the Olympic cross-country ski team.

I decided at Linda’s prompting to go to Norway before undergoing the knife. There are several
reasons why I came to this doctor to be treated, but honestly, at the end of the day the entire
thing was one great, big, divine appointment. ’

Dr. Abrahamsen (a general practice doc for 30+ years) got tired of treating sickness and wanted to
be a wellness doc. About 15 years ago he was trained with new technology. He was also a friend of
a friend. I had never met him before and was actually a bit leery of him,

At the exact same time I was realiy feeling sick and starting to go see specialists
(oct/nov), Abrahamsen came across a newspaper article written by researchers stating
that they had found an enzyme that was present in every cancer cell, no matter the type
of cancer. The enzyme is called *CASPASE - 3. Anyways, the scientists speculated that if
they could find a way to activate this de-activated enzyme, they thought the body would
rid itself of cancer.

Doctor Abrahamsen completely agreed. He immediately set to work, and within a short period of
time, he found a combination of remedies that would activate the enzyme.

This doctor's brother has had Hogkins or non-hogkins for 3 or 4 years now. He was one of the first
people treated in November. After one week of treatment he was cancer free. I know of one more
patient, a lady who came to him with blocdy discharge from her breast and breast cancer. She was
cancer free after 6 treatments.

The theory the scientists came up with seems to work! Only no one knows about this discovery yet
because it's still so new.

1 am the third person (in the world) that has received this therapy. The really great thing is that it's
not drugs like chemo and radiation. 1 feel so much better too! And I get to keep my red hair and
my immune system gets stronger, not weaker.

Last week I asked the doc if he was excited about this discovery and what it could mean to the
world? He said it was much too early to be excited about it, because it would require a lot more
testing on patients with different kinds of cancer to see how it would work. He also didn't think it
would work well on patients with brain tumors, due to the blood-brain-barrier, but he hasn’t
treated anyone with a brain tumor yet to see how they respond to it. He won't be making any
claims anytime soon. (Although I feel a Nobel Prize coming on ~ for him, not for me) LOL- laugh
out loud

1 personally think this discovery is exciting. I just want to burst with the news. To be honest
though, I wasn't going to share this story with the public, because it was, once again, so personal.
Then two days ago God really dealt with me harshly, and kept bringing me to Esther chapter 4,
verse 14. ' For if you remain completely silent at this time, relief and deliverance will arise for the
Jews from another place, but you and your father’s house will perish. Yet who knows whether you
have come to the kingdom for such a time as this?”
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I wasn’t sure what to think of Arild Abrahamsen before I met him. I would liken Abrahamsen in
character, to that of Mark Finley or Doug Bachelor! I'm not afraid of him anymore, or leery, . . . I'm
proud to call him a friend, and consider him one of the greatest doctors I have had the privilege of

I'm not the sickest person in the U.S., and yet Gods' timing with this cure is so incredible! I have
 moments of feeling guilty. I feel the Lord's hand over me, under me, and around me, everywhere I

here is a purpose for me here in this foreign land and I continue to pray that God will use my life in
a mighty and powerful way to help others receive life.

All my love from Norway,

(Barb

hope this answers your questions Glenetta. It would have been wonderful if Abrahamson would have
liscovered this in time to cure Irmgard and his wife. Although, if I'm not mistaken, his wife died of a
ung disease, not cancer. I would have to ask him to be sure.

3K

Posted by: glenetta Feb 13 2007, 07:00 PM

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 13 2007, 06:46 PM) (]

hope this answers your questions Glenetta. It would have been wonderful if Abrahamson would
thave discovered this in time to cure Irmgard and his wife. Although, if I'm not mistaken, his wife
died of a lung disease, not cancer. I would have to ask him to be sure.

3k Thank you and I will be praying for your recovery. God is good and He will never leave your side
‘emember that. You have a great personality and fun to be around stay full of smiles.

Posted by: Noahswife Feb 13 2007, 07:31 PM

QUOTE(glenetta @ Feb 13 2007, 08:00 PM) [ |

Bk Thank you and I will be praying for your recovery. God is good and He will never leave your side
_remember that. You have a great personality and fun to be around stay full of smiles.

slenetta,

“hanks for joining us on the thread. Do you have any ideas regarding the tapes at 3ABN that feature
3arbara and she would like copies of? You clearly are familiar with her and her ministry.
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I really think we should discuss how we can help her and your input would be appreciated.

nw
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Posted by: Observer Feb 13 2007, 09:46 PM

QUOTE(Barbara Kerr @ Feb 13 2007, 05:12 PM) [

Hi Everyone,
This will be short as it is extremely late here in Norway and I need to get to bed. I can maybe give
a more detailed answer tomorrow.

In regards to my tapes:

1) I did have a generic written contract with 3ABN in regards to my tapes. Because 3ABN Presents
was their 'flagship' program as they called it, ONLY 3ABN could have rights to ownership with those
shows. I signed one contract when I first began taping in 1997, and then refused to sign any more
contracts regarding ownership, until they forced me to in 2003.

*Every guest that goes to 3ABN is sent a packet with questions and guidelines. You are asked to fill
out the paperwork, sign the contract, and return it to the office prior to taping. After my first visit, 1
would just show up without signing anything and taped my programs.

Finally in the Summer or Fall of 2003, they cornered me, and told me that if I didn't sign the
contract, that they would no longer air any of my programs and I would not be invited back as a
guest ever again. I signed the contract under protest, but I did sign it -~ one more time.

2) I was NOT compensated in any way for creating recipes and taping programs for them. Twice I
was given a love offering of $150. It was either the second or third year that I taped there. Once 1
was given an ink pen as a Christmas gift with 3ABN's name on it.

I was asked to create and tape programs there approximately every other month, alt year long. It
was like a full time job. I learned a lot at 3ABN and my deadlines caused me to put my cookbooks
together. {Taste Of Health, Volumes 1 & 2) I am very grateful for all of the hands-on training I

received. I am especially grateful to Bobby Davis who is an outstanding producer and good friend.

1 worked for free for seven years. I loved helping others, and I had promised God that that is what
1 would do for the rest of my life. It was a labor of love and came with its own rewards. Rewards
that 1 tell people, ‘are out of this world'! The sale of my cookbooks has been the only means of
income to my ministry. www tasteofhealth.net

3) I have always known that 3ABN would have the rights to my programs. That's the way the
cookie crumbles! But everything changed in 2004 when I asked Dan (and Linda) tough questions.

When my cooking programs were suddenly not of any use to 3ABN or Danny, just because Linda
appeared on them, it was as if my ministry disappeared over night. In my opinion, their divorce
wasn't a good enough reason for the health message I had worked so hard to bring to
the world, to suddenly be disposed of.

I personally feel like the Shelton's divorce, and Danny's dislike of me because I refused to turn my
back on my friend, IS NOT A GOOD ENOUGH REASON TO LOCK UP SEVEN YEARS WORTH OF HARD
WORK! If 3ABN no longer has use for the tapes, then why not let me have the rights and use of my
programs? The Lord is the one that called me to labor in this field. He is my master, my friend and
my_defender,

It just seems to me, that if 3ABN and I are REALLY working on the same side (to win souls to the
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kingdom), and they have no more use for the programs, then they shouldn't have a problem AT ALL
twith allowing me the use of these shows to win souls in India and China, and wherever God leads

Please feel free to contact the board members, have petitions signed by church members and sent
o 3ABN, start an email campaign. Just do whatever it is that God impresses you to do. Every letter,
“and every prayer sent up to our Father in Heaven helps!

God bless and thanks for rallying behind me.

leep tight. Barbara Kerr
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Nell, on the surface, it appears to me that 3-ABN owns the rights to Barbara's programs, and can do
vith them as it pleases.

{owever, that issues may be more complex than I understand. I believe there is a body of law that

ipplies to programs produced for television, in regard to future useage by others. But, that is outside
f my reading interests,

50, my only piece of advice is: Barbara, if you wish to learn what legal rights you have you should
:onsult an attorney competent in this area of the law.

dn the assumption that 3-ABN owns the rights, the issue now is: Does 3-ABN wish to score a major
R coup by releasing the tapes to Barbars at no charge?

will suggest that an accomadation could be reached, if Barbara and 3-ABN wanted to do so. That
iccomodation might be a statement added to each tape that gave credit to 3-ABN, and thanked 3-
ABN for releasing its property to Barbara.

“hat would be a win, win, situation for all.

Posted by: Ralph Feb 13 2007, 10:14 PM
Hi Barbara,

1 hope you had a good night's rest and are enjoying another beautiful day in Norway.

Whether or not you ever get those tapes back, the knowledge is in your head and what you did
once, you will be able to do again.

For the moment, just concentrate on getting well and staying well. The rest will take care of itself
in good time.

Blessings,
Ralph

Posted by: Noahswife Feb 13 2007, 10:19 PM

?UOTE(RaIph @ Feb 13 2007, 11:14 PM) []
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_Hi Barbara,

hope you had a good night's rest and are enjoying another beautiful day in Norway.

Whether or not you ever get those tapes back, the knowledge is in your head and what you did
“once, you will be able to do again.

or the moment, just concentrate on getting well and staying well. The rest will take care of itself in
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Posted by: inga Feb 14 2007, 12:34 AM

QUOTE(Ralph @ Feb 13 2007, 11:14 PM) []

Hi Barbara,
hope you had a good night's rest and are enjoying another beautiful day in Norway.

hether or not you ever get those tapes back, the knowledge is in your head and what you did
once, you will be able to do again.

the moment, just concentrate on getting well and staying well. The rest will take care of itself in
good time.

agree 100% with what Ralph said. "

\s a matter of fact, it will be easier the second time around, and you can even make improvements.

a It wouldn't surprise me if Linda would love to work with you again. Wouldn't that be fun?| [x]

Posted by: Barbara Kerr Feb 14 2007, 04:23 AM

QUOTE(inga @ Feb 14 2007, 01:34 AM) []

[ agree 100% with what Ralph said. "

s a matter of fact, it will be easier the second time around, and you can even make improvements.
It wouldn't surprise me if Linda would love to work with you again. Wouldn't that be fun? | [x]
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Thank you Ralph and everyone! I needed to hear that today. Linda and I would love to tape programs
together again and there is ALWAYS room for improvement.

Yesterday was a real attack day for me. I think something really big is getting ready to happen again.
My day started when I woke up with an infection in one of my wisdom teeth, (yes I have such a big
mouth I've never needed to have them out -- and don't forget all the extra wisdom I get from them

}. By noon, I had a full-blown, candida die-off infection. Shortly after lunch my computer crashed
-- I couldn't even get it to turn off.

Then I received a care package from my best friend Claudia. (Remember her from the Food For
Thought programs?) I really hadn't felt home-sick since arriving here, until I opened all of her little
presents and read her Valentines card. After that, I just felt weepy for hours, and cried at the drop of
a hat! Oh brother . . . girls!

I was really missing my girlfriends!!!! God is so good though. I got a call from my mom and we talked
for a long time. She has been a constant source of encouragement while I've been here. Shortly after
we hung up, my good friend called (she cleaned house for Mahamud Ali (sp?) for years). We talked
for well over an hour laughing and getting all caught up. Thank you Then my dear sister Linda
Shelton called me. I know we talked for over an hour. I cried on her shoulder, and she just
encouraged me the entire time. She is so kind and I miss her to the moon and back.

So that was my day. I just kept praising God, even for the seemingly bad stuff. I learned a long time
ago that God inhabits our praise.

Hugs to you all.
Barb

Posted by: Grace Feb 14 2007, 05:49 AM

Hello Barb!

A big hug from one of your fans in France.
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